BISMARCK PARKS AND \
RECREATION DISTRICT L et's VI

Est. 1927

September 5, 2025

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Commissioners Gilbertson, Herzog, Jeske, Redmann, and President Zimmerman
Kevin Klipfel, Executive Director @

September 11, 2025 Park Board Meeting Packet and Overview

Commissioners:

Attached you will find the packet of information and overview for the Park Board meeting on
September 11, 2025 at 5:15 pm at the Tom Baker Meeting Room.

Item 1.

Item 2.

Item 3.

Item 4.

Item 5.

400 E. Front Ave.

Call Meeting to Order and Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approve Agenda

Featured Partners and Programs — Bismarck Marathon
Lynn Beiswanger will appear before the Board on behalf of the Bismarck
Marathon.

Public Hearing, Consideration and Approval of 2026 Operating Budget
Enclosed in your packet you will find the proposed 2026 budget information as
presented. Finance Director Kathy Feist will review the information.

The public hearing will be opened, and comments will be received from the
public in two parts — those in opposition or with concerns and those in support.
It is important that citizens identify themselves for the record.

Upon completing the receipt of comments, the hearing will be closed, and the
Board will act on the proposed 2026 budget.

The steps needed for the approval of the budget are as follows:
e Address any adjustments to the proposed budget.
e Approve the second reading of the budget resolution and mill levy.
e Adopt the 2026 operating budget.

A V\A'{']Dv\o\(\y accredifed pArk And vecreation AgenCy.

| Bismarck, ND 58504 | P:(701) 222-6455 F: (701) 221-6838 | bisparks@bisparks.org | www.bisparks.org



Item 6.

Item 7.

Item 8.

Item 9.

Disposition of Bids — Sertoma Park Restroom Improvements
Susan Hazelett with Apex Engineering Group will review the information in the
Board packet.

Consideration of William Blackstone Park Development Agreement

The park development agreement documents for the William Blackstone Park
are provided in the packet. The proposed park is located in the new William
Blackstone development which is west of north Washington Street and north of
57t Avenue NW. Operations Director David Mayer will present the information.

Consent Agenda

A variety of items have been placed on the consent agenda. A consent agenda

can be approved with one motion or an item, or items can be removed for

additional discussion and separate action. Staff recommends approval of the
following items:

e Consideration of August 21, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes — The minutes are
included for your consideration.

e Request Authorization to add Bolton & Menk to the Approved List of
Engineering, Architect and Planning Services —We have received the
information needed from Bolton & Menk to add them to the list of approved
consultants.

Approval of Bills

Individuals or organizations who wish to appear before the Board on an existing agenda item will also make the
request in writing or emailed, delivered to the Bismarck Parks and Recreation District office by 12:00 noon, 2 days

prior to the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners.

Next Regular Board Meeting: October 16, 2025, at 5:15 pm in the Tom Baker Meeting Room



BISMARCK PARKS AND \
RECREATION DISTRICT | et's Pioy:
Est. 1927

TO: Commissioners Gilbertson, Herzog, Jeske, Redmann and President Zimmerman
FROM: Kevin Klipfel, Executive Director of Bismarck Parks and Recreation
Kathy Feist, Finance Director
DATE: September 4, 2025 %
RE: Public Hearing — 2026 Budget

The enclosed 2026 budget as introduced at the July 17, 2025, board meeting has a total budget
of $28,217,650 for all funds. The total general fund budget is $22,396,900. Total mills are
estimated to be 32.31 mills for the 2026 budget — a decrease of .37 mills compared to the
previous year.

The budget includes a 3% merit increase for all full-time employees. The seasonal pay plan is
adjusted to remain competitive with the job market. The budget includes one new full-time
employee for the Park District for 2026.

The Park District’s 2026 budget was posted on the www.bisparks.org web site. One email
regarding the District’s 2026 budget was received since the budget was introduced in July.

The public hearing on the budget is scheduled to occur during the September 11 Park Board
meeting that begins at 5:15 p.m. Upon conclusion of the public hearing and consideration of
any final adjustments, staff recommends approval of the second reading of the budget
resolution and mill levy. After approval of the budget resolution and the mill levy, staff
recommends adoption of the 2026 budget.

A nationally accredited park and recreation agency.

400 E. Front Ave. | Bismarck, ND 58504 | P:(701) 222-6455 F: (701) 221-6838 | bisparks@bisparks.org | www.bisparks.org



BISMARCK PARKS AND
RECREATION DISTRICT
Est. 1927

2026
Annual

Budget

As Introduced

July 17, 2025
.




BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT

2026 ANNUAL BUDGET
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Mill Levy Proposal
Mill Levy Comparison 2021-2025.......ccccuieiiierieeiienieeieeniee e esiee e 1
2026 Budget
Revenue BUudget.........ocoueieoiiieieee e 2-4
EXPEnse BUAEEL .....c.ooiuiiiiiiiieiiece ettt 5-6
Revenue Budget — By Fund and Revenue Source ..........cccceeveveieciieeeneeennnen. 7-8
Expense Budget — By Fund and Expense Function..........c.ccccevvveveeniennenne. 9-10
CRATTS ..ottt et e 11-12
Summary of Changes to Fees and Charges ..........cccccceeveveevcieencieeeeieeee e, 13-23
Summary of Changes to Seasonal Pay Plan ............ccccoeevviviiiiniiiiniieee, 24-27
Budget ReSOIULION. ........viiiiiieeiiiece et 28

Public HEaring NOLICE.......cuuieeiiieeiiieciie ettt ettt st e e e e 29



Budget as Introduced

CITY OF BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA

MILL LEVY COMPARISON

2021 - 2025
Estimated
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
General 22.33 22.62 22.07 22.59 22.55
Special Assessments 5.94 5.72 5.12 4.69 4.30
General Obligation Bonds 0.53 0.48 0.44 0.40 0.39
Park and Recreation Facilities 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00 5.00

TOTAL 33.80 33.82 32.63 32.68 32.24

July 17, 2025



GENERAL FUND
TAXES
CURRENT TAXES
PRIOR TAXES
MOBILE HOME TAXES
TELECOMMUNICATION TAX

STATE REPLACEMENTS
STATE AID
BURLEIGH COUNTY HOUSING
HOMESTEAD CREDIT-CURRENT
HOMESTEAD CREDIT-PRIOR
HOMESTEAD CREDIT-MOBILE HOME CURRENT
HOMESTEAD CREDIT-MOBILE HOME PRIOR

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
REFUNDS
MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE CLAIMS
EQUIPMENT SALES AND RENTALS

ASSOCIATION & MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
INTEREST

FEES AND CHARGES

TRANSFER IN-SPECIAL REVENUE
MUNICIPAL BALLPARK

GENERAL MAINTENANCE

GOLF OPERATIONS
RIVERWOOD
TOM O'LEARY
FORE SEASONS CENTER/PEBBLE CREEK

POOL OPERATIONS
ELKS
HILLSIDE
WACHTER

ARENA OPERATIONS
VFW SPORTS CENTER
CAPITAL ICE COMPLEX

Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REVENUE BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2026
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed
8,787,835 9,756,141 10,213,087 11,150,000 8,740,000
70,994 76,509 89,292 65,000 70,000
66,891 74,459 72,256 65,000 70,000
51,747 51,747 51,747 52,000 52,000
8,977,466 9,958,856 10,426,382 11,332,000 8,932,000
1,575,173 1,760,000 1,796,128 1,350,000 1,350,000
6,526 6,227 7,327 4,500 5,000
126,850 132,392 220,796 120,000 3,100,000
5,580 9,281 9,508 500 1,000
3,743 3,773 4,883 1,000 1,000
53 264 188 100 100
1,717,925 1,911,937 2,038,832 1,476,100 4,457,100

41,691 - - - -

181 47 575 - -
112,201 34,209 6,071 12,500 12,500

- - - 1,000 -
154,072 34,256 6,646 13,500 12,500
249,652 247,804 255,974 227,500 231,500
115,795 509,601 615,944 75,000 75,000
141,917 139,461 161,653 107,000 109,000
125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000
61,326 46,776 50,002 49,000 50,300
88,587 87,073 87,251 71,500 82,000
782,276 1,155,715 1,295,824 655,000 672,800
835,475 821,678 898,920 835,500 850,500
536,823 608,883 744,921 560,400 619,400
630,832 719,259 678,120 670,500 699,000
2,003,130 2,149,820 2,321,961 2,066,400 2,168,900
55,713 46,533 75,448 80,500 78,000
154,352 109,179 151,672 168,700 165,200
20,795 - 36,428 36,250 34,750
230,860 155,712 263,547 285,450 277,950
390,799 425,268 598,366 425,500 550,500
238,150 332,978 276,139 249,300 323,100
628,948 758,246 874,506 674,800 873,600



MEMORIAL BUILDING
ADMINISTRATION

RECREATION ACTIVITIES
ADMINISTRATION
ADULT BASKETBALL
ADULT SOFTBALL
ADULT TENNIS
ADULT VOLLEYBALL
FLAG FOOTBALL
BASEBALL - BABE RUTH 13-15
BASEBALL - BABE RUTH 16-19
BASEBALL - GOVERNORS
YOUTH BASEBALL/SOFTBALL
YOUTH BASKETBALL
YOUTH SOCCER
YOUTH VOLLEYBALL
YOUTH TENNIS
JUNIOR GOLF
TRACK
ACTIVITY CENTERS
BLAST
SAFETY VILLAGE
SPECIAL POPULATIONS
MISCELLANEOUS YOUTH PROGRAMS
FOOD SERVICES
ARCHERY
KARATE
ARTS PROGRAMMING
FENCING
MISCELLANEOUS PROGRAMS
BIKE RENTALS
FLURRY FEST
JULY CELEBRATION
HALLOWEEN PARTY
MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DAKOTA 20O

MCDOWELL DAM

FORESTRY

SIBLEY PARK

CAPITAL RACQUET & FITNESS CENTER
HIGH PRAIRIE ARTS & SCIENCE COMPLEX
JOANN HETZEL MEMORIAL 4-H BUILDING
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARKS
CONTINGENCIES

AQUATIC/WELLNESS CENTER

Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REVENUE BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2026
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed
15,020 16,837 11,994 18,000 18,000
74,672 76,126 76,709 71,000 81,000

871 1,915 777 - -
110,925 79,240 76,800 76,500 76,500
15,445 17,320 19,175 20,500 20,500
- - - 1,300 1,300
295,606 346,040 351,345 346,000 376,000
6,277 5,531 7,111 7,000 7,000

60,863 53,404 - - -

35,399 38,788 - - -

16,359 18,341 - - -
22,701 26,603 25,166 24,700 26,500
57,538 48,001 59,049 52,300 52,300
37,259 43,986 40,087 38,900 38,900
38,320 47,611 45,581 43,600 48,600
16,648 21,925 19,598 19,300 19,300
50,830 74,907 76,521 65,000 75,000
941 881 837 1,500 1,500
274,113 312,865 354,638 345,000 360,000
705,002 822,465 795,860 782,000 800,000
15,078 15,365 14,860 18,000 18,000
4,406 3,900 3,625 3,000 3,000
- 915 715 4,500 4,500

20,000 20,510 6,283 - -
1,660 3,685 4,041 7,000 7,000
3,875 2,900 2,245 5,000 5,000

3,510 - - - -
4,705 2,465 5,025 5,000 5,000

- 3,510 - - -
9,623 8,184 24,135 15,000 15,000
500 500 - 1,500 1,500
1,400 500 - 3,500 3,500
537 384 367 2,500 2,500
- 57 76 4,000 4,000
1,810,388 2,022,696 1,933,916 1,892,600 1,972,400
7,593 9,052 11,006 10,000 12,000
277,653 240,957 272,239 424,200 468,550
9,280 6,682 15,820 51,500 51,500
400,761 416,870 428,336 395,100 402,100
370,047 367,044 353,596 439,100 408,500
40,443 39,110 47,766 45,200 45,200
91,788 105,147 112,051 105,100 120,100
73,608 96,676 98,898 224,800 228,500
- - - 200,000 200,000
908,625 921,759 936,955 986,950 994,200
18,574,557 20,443,498 21,526,983 21,366,800 22,396,900

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

-3-



Budget as Introduced

SPECIAL REVENUE
SPECIAL ACTIVITIES - TOURNAMENT ACCT
SPECIAL ACTIVITIES - CONCESSIONS

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
EMERGENCY FUND

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE

CAPITAL PROJECTS
CONSTRUCTION, ACQUISITION, RENOVATIOI
GOVERNMENT CONSTRUCTION
PARK IMPROVEMENT
MUNICIPAL LEASE

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REVENUE BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2026
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026

Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed

16,083 22,708 1,256 95,500 -
65,552 67,053 86,561 63,000 67,000
2,541,374 2,753,317 2,606,684 2,405,000 2,311,000
50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
2,673,009 2,893,078 2,744,501 2,613,500 2,428,000
3,651,133 3,469,830 3,680,618 2,556,000 2,666,000
162,929 186,618 230,452 122,000 122,000
5,045,082 14,253,997 2,041,363 405,000 405,000
213,556 212,732 211,719 198,400 199,750
9,072,700 18,123,177 6,164,153 3,281,400 3,392,750
30,320,266 41,459,752 30,435,637 27,261,700 28,217,650

TOTAL BUDGET ALL FUNDS




Budget as Introduced

BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT """
EXPENSE BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2026
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed
GENERAL FUND
SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 21,900 23,600
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES - - - 25,000 10,000
TRANSFER TO PENSION FUND 424,793 422,382 449,482 463,500 632,300
INSURANCE 624,042 601,628 646,637 702,500 719,650
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 236,533 430,155 380,475 293,500 339,000
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - 757,925 - 10,000 125,000
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 1,471,042 400,885 31,758 31,000 16,000
MUNICIPAL BALLPARK 101,860 77,404 93,448 164,300 129,300
OUTDOOR RINKS 43,592 33,347 20,304 51,000 41,000
GENERAL MAINTENANCE 3,325,256 3,416,342 3,663,889 4,101,925 4,138,275
6,227,118 6,140,069 5,285,993 5,864,625 6,174,125
GOLF OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRATION 781,548 814,726 844,280 911,650 1,032,950
RIVERWOOD 496,435 519,031 523,274 571,050 586,300
TOM O'LEARY 419,275 479,140 605,849 481,050 549,500
FORE SEASONS CENTER/PEBBLE CREEK 635,439 578,201 648,963 687,000 708,500
2,332,698 2,391,098 2,622,366 2,650,750 2,877,250
ARENAS/POOLS OPERATIONS
ADMINISTRATION 434,111 441,360 525,435 622,300 658,650
ELKS 111,672 105,560 167,869 145,100 154,600
HILLSIDE 193,839 193,455 223,999 229,450 223,950
WACHTER 76,545 17,545 120,270 102,500 114,000
VFW SPORTS CENTER 666,093 555,629 795,193 652,900 723,200
CAPITAL ICE COMPLEX 540,421 509,601 409,086 424,850 424,850
2,022,681 1,823,149 2,241,850 2,177,100 2,299,250
MEMORIAL BUILDING 208,462 229,074 235,176 243,200 244,350
ADMINISTRATION 1,162,329 1,164,424 1,193,131 1,457,650 1,466,800
RECREATION ACTIVITIES
ADMINISTRATION 791,954 865,481 882,962 955,200 969,300
ADULT BASKETBALL 84,470 70,854 54,014 64,600 64,600
ADULT SOFTBALL 10,953 7,684 7,875 13,900 13,900
ADULT TENNIS - - - 600 600
ADULT VOLLEYBALL 294,107 303,876 319,845 288,000 318,000
FLAG FOOTBALL 2,704 3,888 3,725 3,850 3,850
BASEBALL - BABE RUTH 13-15 77,101 73,843 - - -
BASEBALL - BABE RUTH 16-19 50,883 49,902 - - -
BASEBALL - GOVERNORS 42,204 47,817 - - -
YOUTH BASEBALL/SOFTBALL 17,161 20,542 20,190 21,300 23,300
YOUTH BASKETBALL 61,483 63,553 58,342 65,000 63,000
YOUTH HOCKEY 27,500 27,500 27,500 27,500 27,500
YOUTH SOCCER 23,520 26,219 26,104 29,850 29,850
YOUTH VOLLEYBALL 30,163 30,917 31,075 37,550 37,550
YOUTH TENNIS 22,398 25,106 18,074 21,650 21,650
JUNIOR GOLF 46,733 69,958 71,352 58,800 68,800
FIGURE SKATING 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
TRACK 1,623 755 2,043 1,750 1,750
ACTIVITY CENTERS 284,910 358,755 360,848 362,700 370,200
BLAST 498,973 590,540 576,359 566,500 591,500
SAFETY VILLAGE 16,829 16,860 18,054 17,600 19,600

-5-



RECREATION ACTIVITIES, CONTINUED
SPECIAL POPULATIONS
MISCELLANEOUS YOUTH PROGRAMS
FOOD SERVICES
ARCHERY
CURLING
KARATE
OPEN GYM
ARTS PROGRAMMING
MISCELLANEOUS PROGRAMMING
FENCING
BIKE RENTAL
FLURRY FEST
JULY CELEBRATION
HALLOWEEN PARTY
MISCELLANEOUS SPECIAL EVENTS

DAKOTA ZOO

MCDOWELL DAM

FORESTRY

MUNICIPAL LEASE

SIBLEY PARK

CAPITAL RACQUET & FITNESS CENTER
HIGH PRAIRIE ARTS & SCIENCE COMPLEX
JOANN HETZEL MEMORIAL 4-H BUILDING
BURLEIGH COUNTY PARKS
CONTINGENCIES

AQUATIC/WELLNESS CENTER

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

SPECIAL REVENUE
SPECIAL ACTIVITIES-TOURNAMENT ACCOUNT
SPECIAL ACTIVITIES - CONCESSIONS
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
EMERGENCY FUND

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE

CAPITAL PROJECTS
CONSTRUCTION, ACQUISITION, RENOVATION
GOVERNMENT CONSTRUCTION
PARK IMPROVEMENT
MUNICIPAL LEASE

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

Budget as Introduced

BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT "%
EXPENSE BUDGET DEVELOPMENT 2026
2022 2023 2024 2025 2026
Actual Actual Actual Budget Proposed
43,560 41,028 38,835 41,000 41,000
1,260 607 222 4,100 4,100
19,358 28,199 15,691 10,000 10,000
1,255 1,418 3,128 6,200 6,200
2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500
2,813 3,307 3,545 3,450 4,550
24,372 27,558 29,488 27,350 27,350
11,000 11,000 12,000 13,000 15,000
- 715 841 - -
2,828 2,931 3,059 3,550 3,550
24,460 17,381 17,158 23,500 23,500
1,224 1,228 1,469 1,750 1,750
818 821 1,328 2,250 2,250
825 1,263 1,183 1,350 1,350
2,788 2,581 1,898 3,500 53,500
2,539,730 2,811,587 2,625,707 2,694,850 2,836,550
7,593 9,052 11,006 13,250 12,000
276,051 240,957 272,239 424,200 468,550
247,876 279,110 342,946 529,000 515,200
1,026,751 1,022,342 1,807,896 1,891,700 1,882,700
373,351 486,151 390,570 680,700 842,600
589,947 602,068 583,034 604,350 617,050
106,241 105,243 109,000 120,075 121,075
90,150 51,359 36,344 96,500 83,500
73,608 96,676 98,898 224,800 228,500
- - - 200,000 200,000
1,465,805 1,433,425 1,516,757 1,494,050 1,527,400
18,750,392 18,885,783 19,372,913 21,366,800 22,396,900
10,117 17,014 1,696 95,500 -
58,723 53,583 75,713 63,000 67,000
2,980,829 3,058,035 2,608,746 2,405,000 2,311,000
- - - 50,000 50,000
3,049,668 3,128,633 2,686,154 2,613,500 2,428,000
3,739,243 3,367,840 4,309,768 2,556,000 2,666,000
106,900 59,938 100,711 122,000 122,000
4,733,361 12,502,596 3,699,873 405,000 405,000
214,310 200,545 201,995 198,400 199,750
8,793,814 16,130,918 8,312,346 3,281,400 3,392,750
30,593,874 38,145,334 30,371,414 27,261,700 28,217,650

TOTAL BUDGET ALL FUNDS




Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REVENUE BUDGET BY FUND AND REVENUE SOURCE
For the 2026 Budget Year
TAXES STATE GENERATED REVENUE
Association &
State Aid/ Management  Fees &
Budget Taxes Replacement Contracts Charges Intergovernmtl Other

General Fund
General Operations 13,942,100 8,932,000 4,457,100 231,500 109,000 12,500
Municipal Ballpark 50,300 - - 22,800 27,500 -
Outdoor Rinks - - - - - -
General Maintenance 82,000 - - - 20,500 13,000
Golf Courses 2,168,900 - - - 2,167,400 1,500
Swimming Pools 277,950 - - - 277,950 -
Arenas 873,600 - - - 873,600 -
Memorial Building 18,000 - - - 18,000 -
Administration 81,000 - - 80,000 - 1,000
Adult Sport Activities 474,300 - - - 473,800 500
Youth Sport Activities 269,100 - - - 264,500 4,600
Other Youth Activities 1,185,500 - - - 1,184,500 1,000
Other Youth & Adult Activities 32,000 - - - 32,000 -
Special Events 11,500 - - - 8,500 3,000
Dakota Zoo 12,000 - - 12,000 - -
McDowell Dam 468,550 - - 444,050 24,500 -
Forestry 51,500 - - - - 1,500
Municipal Lease - - - - - -
Sibley Park 402,100 - - - 270,100 7,000
Capital Racquet & Fitness Center 408,500 - - - 406,500 2,000
HP Arts & Science 45,200 - - - 45,200 -
J. Hetzel Memorial 4-H Building 120,100 - - - 120,100 -
Burleigh County Parks 228,500 - - 213,500 15,000 -
Contingencies 200,000 - - - 200,000 -
Aquatic/Wellness Center 994,200 - - 515,000 472,750 6,450
Total General Fund 22,396,900 8,932,000 4,457,100 1,518,850 7,011,400 54,050




Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
REVENUE BUDGET BY FUND AND REVENUE SOURCE
For the 2026 Budget Year
TAXES STATE GENERATED REVENUE
Association &
State Aid/ Management Fees & Grants &
Budget Taxes Replacement Contracts Charges Interest Intergovernmtl Other

Special Revenue Funds
Tournament Account - - - - - - - -
Concessions 67,000 - - - 67,000 - - -
Special Assessments 2,311,000 1,821,000 440,000 - - - - 50,000
Emergency Fund 50,000 - - - - - 50,000 -
Total Special Revenue Funds 2,428,000 1,821,000 440,000 - 67,000 - 50,000 50,000
Capital Projects Funds
Construction, Acquisition,

Renovation 2,666,000 2,141,000 465,000 - - 10,000 - 50,000
Government Construction 122,000 - - - - - 122,000 -
Park Improvements 405,000 - - 15,000 340,000 - - 50,000
Municipal Lease 199,750 162,850 36,900 - - - - -
Total Capital Projects Funds 3,392,750 2,303,850 501,900 15,000 340,000 10,000 122,000 100,000
Total Budget - All Funds 28,217,650 13,056,850 5,399,000 1,533,850 7,418,400 85,000 520,500 204,050




Budget as Introduced

General Fund

General Operations
Municipal Ballpark

Outdoor Rinks

General Maint. - Operations
Golf Administration
Riverwood Golf Course
Tom O'Leary Golf Course
Fore Seasons Center
Facility Administration

Elks Pool

Hillside Pool

Wachter Pool

VFW Sports Center

Capital Ice Complex
Memorial Building
Administration

Recreation Administration
Adult Sport Activities

Youth Sport Activities

Other Youth Activities
Other Youth & Adult Activities
Special Events

Dakota Zoo

McDowell Dam

Forestry

Municipal Lease

Sibley Park

Capital Racquet & Fitness Cente
HP Arts & Science

J. Hetzel Memorial 4-H Building
Burleigh County Parks
Contingencies
Aquatic/Wellness Center

Total General Fund

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
BISMARCK , NORTH DAKOTA
EXPENSE BUDGET BY FUND AND EXPENSE FUNCTION
For the 2026 Budget Year
Personnel Contract  Supplies/ Capital Capital Misc.
Budget Full-Time Part-Time Services Operations  Utilities Insurance Equipment Improvement Charges
1,865,550 23,600 - 642,300 - - 719,650 339,000 125,000 16,000
129,300 - 39,500 5,500 32,800 43,500 - 8,000 - -
41,000 - 41,000 - - - - - - -
4,138,275 1,645,100 363,000 218,800 747,500 425,000 685,375 53,500 - -
1,032,950 733,200 - 5,500 1,000 - 293,250 - - -
586,300 - 260,000 26,300 191,500 41,000 - 35,000 - 32,500
549,500 - 186,500 12,500 225,000 59,500 - 35,000 - 31,000
708,500 - 206,000 57,500 184,000 198,000 - 35,000 - 28,000
658,650 433,700 - 3,000 - - 221,950 - - -
154,600 - 100,500 300 32,550 18,250 - 2,500 - 500
223,950 - 126,000 3,200 57,250 34,500 - 2,500 - 500
114,000 - 61,000 - 24,550 25,500 - 2,500 - 450
723,200 - 136,000 32,000 126,200 427,000 - 2,000 - -
424,850 - 91,000 11,000 90,250 230,700 - 1,650 - 250
244,350 52,000 80,000 500 27,300 33,900 49,650 1,000 - -
1,466,800 775,800 30,000 168,000 253,500 31,000 204,100 2,000 - 2,400
969,300 651,800 5,000 36,500 4,200 4,000 212,800 - - 55,000
397,100 - 351,300 9,600 19,700 - - 3,500 - 13,000
292,250 - 198,700 33,400 45,850 - - - - 14,300
1,036,400 - 962,300 16,700 49,100 - - - - 8,300
82,650 - 36,800 30,000 13,850 - - - - 2,000
58,850 - 1,450 250 57,150 - - - - -
12,000 - - - - - 12,000 - - -
468,550 64,750 60,500 37,200 49,400 18,000 30,600 130,000 78,000 100
515,200 - - 480,200 35,000 - - - - -
1,882,700 - - 5,000 - - - - 1,877,700 -
842,600 100,100 61,000 75,000 60,100 68,500 39,900 50,000 380,000 8,000
617,050 189,200 135,500 13,000 83,450 85,200 94,700 8,000 - 8,000
121,075 - - 34,750 31,700 47,500 5,975 1,000 - 150
83,500 - - 20,000 18,500 25,200 3,000 6,800 10,000 -
228,500 42,800 2,000 49,000 29,000 5,500 15,200 - 85,000 -
200,000 50,000 20,000 20,000 25,000 20,000 - 20,000 35,000 10,000
1,527,400 340,800 475,000 28,000 178,850 316,000 169,250 9,500 - 10,000
22,396,900 5,102,850 4,030,050 2,075,000 2,694,250 2,157,750 2,757,400 748,450 2,590,700 240,450

-9-



Special Revenue Funds

Tournament Account
Concessions

Special Assessments
Emergency Fund

Total Special Revenue Funds
Capital Projects Funds

Construction, Acquisition,
Renovation
Government Construction
Park Improvements
Municipal Lease

Total Capital Projects Funds

Total Budget - All Funds

Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
BISMARCK , NORTH DAKOTA
EXPENSE BUDGET BY FUND AND EXPENSE FUNCTION
For the 2026 Budget Year
Personnel Contract  Supplies/ Capital Capital Misc.
Budget Full-Time Part-Time Services Operations  Utilities Insurance Equipment Improvement Charges
67,000 - 21,000 3,000 41,000 - - 2,000 - -
2,311,000 - - 110,300 - - - - 2,075,700 125,000
50,000 - - - 50,000 - - - - -
2,428,000 - 21,000 113,300 91,000 - - 2,000 2,075,700 125,000
2,666,000 - - - - - - - 2,616,000 50,000
122,000 - - 10,000 - - - 7,000 40,000 65,000
405,000 - - - - - - 358,000 47,000 -
199,750 - - - - - - - 199,750 -
3,392,750 - - 10,000 - - - 365,000 2,902,750 115,000
28,217,650 5,102,850 4,051,050 2,198,300 2,785,250 2,157,750 2,757,400 1,115,450 7,569,150 480,450

-10 -



Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
2026 GENERAL FUND SUMMARY
General Fund Revenue
$22,396,900
Interest
State $75,000
Aid/Replacement 2%
$4,457,100 Association &
19.9% Management Contracts
$1,518,850
Other 6.8%
$54,050
2%
Fees & Charges
$7,011,400
31.3%
Taxes
$8,932,000 Grants &
39.9% Intergovernmental
$348,500
1.6%
General Fund Expenses
$22,396,900
Capital Improvements  miscellaneous
$2,590,700 $240,450 Salaries & Wages -
11.6% 1.1% Full Time
$5,102,850

22.8%

Capital Equipment

$748,450
3.3%
Insurance
$2,757,400 Salaries & Wages -
12.3% Part-Time
$4,030,050
Utilities 18.0%

$2,157,750

9.6% Contract Services
$2,075,000
Supplies/Operations 9.3%
$2,694,250

12.0%

11 -




Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025
BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
2026 ALL FUNDS
Revenue - All Funds
$28,217,650
AidIRes;ra:gement Interest
$5,399,000 $85,000
19.1% .3%
Other
$204,050 Association &
0.8% Management Contracts
$1,533,850

5.4%

Fees & Charges

$7,418,400
26.3%

Taxes
$13,056,850

46.3% Grants &

Intergovernmental
$520,500
1.8%
Expenses - All Funds
$28,217,650
Miscellaneous Salaries & Wages -
: $480,450 Full Time
Capital Improvements 1.7%
$7,569,150 $5,102,850

Salaries & Wages -

Part-Time
Capital Equipment $4,051,050
$1,115,450 14.4%
3.9%
Contract Services
$2,198,300
Insurance 7.8%
$2'97_ 33/;400 Utilities
$2,1 51!750 Supplies/Operations
7.6% $2,785,250

9.9%

-12-




BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
2026 FEES - PROPOSED

Budget as Introduced
July 17, 2025

Golf Courses
Season Tickets Riverwood Tom O'Leary Pebble Creek
2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
Household/Family $1,850.00 $1,850.00 | $1,900.00 | $1,675.00 $1,675.00 [ $1,725.00 | $1,350.00 $1,350.00 |$1,390.00
Adult (23 & over) $850.00 $850.00 $875.00 $740.00 $740.00 $760.00 $560.00 $560.00 | $575.00
Intermediate (18-22) $380.00 $380.00 $390.00 $320.00 $320.00 $330.00 $220.00 $220.00 | $225.00
Senior (65 & over) $660.00 $660.00 $680.00 $620.00 $620.00 $640.00 $435.00 $435.00 | $450.00
Junior (17 & under) $210.00 $210.00 $215.00 $200.00 $200.00 $205.00 $125.00 $125.00 | $130.00
Season Ticket - RW, TO & PC (approx. 25% discount) 2024 2025 2026
Household/Family $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,730.00
Adult (23 & over) $1,350.00 $1,350.00 $1,390.00
Intermediate (18-22) $575.00 $575.00 $590.00
Senior (65 & over) $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,030.00
Junior (17 & under) $275.00 $275.00 $285.00
Green Fee Package 2024 2025 2026
Riverwood Only - 18 holes $380.00 (12 rds/pkg) $400.00 (12 rds/pkg) $400.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Riverwood Only - 18 holes - Senior $280.00 (12 rds/pkg) $300.00 (12 rds/pkg) $300.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Tom O'Leary Only - 18 holes $300.00 (12 rds/pkg) $320.00 (12 rds/pkg) $320.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Tom O'Leary Only-18 holes-Senior $240.00 (12 rds/pkg) $250.00 (12 rds/pkg) $250.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Riverwood Only - 9 holes $280.00 (12 rds/pkg) $300.00 (12 rds/pkg) $300.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Riverwood Only - 9 holes-Senior $220.00 (12 rds/pkg) $230.00 (12 rds/pkg) $230.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Tom O'Leary Only - 9 holes $210.00 (12 rds/pkg) $220.00 (12 rds/pkg) $220.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Tom O'Leary Only - 9 holes-Senior $180.00 (12 rds/pkg) $190.00 (12 rds/pkg) $190.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Pebble Creek Only - 9 holes $190.00 (12 rds/pkg) $200.00 (12 rds/pkg) $200.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Pebble Creek Only - 9 holes-Senior $170.00 (12 rds/pkg) $180.00 (12 rds/pkg) $180.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Pebble Creek Only - 18 holes $250.00 (12 rds/pkg) $260.00 (12 rds/pkg) $260.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Pebble Creek Only-18 holes-Senior $230.00 (12 rds/pkg) $240.00 (12 rds/pkg) $240.00 (12 rds/pkg)
Green Fees Riverwood Tom O'Leary Pebble Creek
2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
18 Hole $38.00 $40.00 $40.00 $30.00 $32.00 $32.00 $25.00 $26.00 $26.00
9 Hole $28.00 $30.00 $30.00 $21.00 $22.00 $22.00 $19.00 $20.00 $20.00
Seniors (65+)-18 Holes $28.00 $30.00 $30.00 $24.00 $25.00 $25.00 $23.00 $24.00 $24.00
Seniors (65+)-9 Holes $22.00 $23.00 $23.00 $18.00 $19.00 $19.00 $17.00 $18.00 $18.00
Juniors (17 & under) $15.00 $15.00 $15.00 $14.00 $14.00 $14.00 $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
Golfing with Youth Riverwood Tom O'Leary Pebble Creek
2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
Green Fee & Cart $30.00  $30.00 $28.00 $28.00 $25.00  $25.00 [__$27.00
Corporate Sponsorhip - Riverwood
2024 2025 2026
$6,500.00 $6,500.00
One Course Two Courses Three Courses
2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
Tee Box Signs $ 350.00 $ 400.00 $ 400.00 $ 47500 $ 52500 $ 52500 $ 600.00 $ 650.00 $ 650.00
Golf Cart Rental Riverwood Tom O'Leary Pebble Creek
(per seat) 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
18 Hole $24.00 $24.00 $26.00 $24.00 $24.00 $26.00 $24.00 $24.00 $26.00
9 Hole $12.00 $12.00 $13.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00
Single $700.00 $700.00 $760.00 $700.00 $700.00 $760.00 $700.00 $700.00{ $760.00
Three Courses $1,200.00 $1,200.00{ $1,300.00{ $1,200.00 $1,200.00( $1,300.00( $1,200.00 $1,200.00( $1,300.00

*All prices above include applicable sales tax

-13-




Budget as Introduced
July 17, 2025

Golf Courses, continued

Private Cart Trail Fee Riverwood Tom O'Leary Pebble Creek
2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026 2024 2025 2026
18 Hole $24.00 $24.00 $26.00 $24.00 $24.00 $26.00 $24.00 $24.00 $26.00
9 Hole $12.00 $12.00 $13.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00 $12.00 $12.00 $13.00
Golf Cart Packages 2024 2025 2026
18 Hole $240.00 (12 seats/pkg) $240.00 (12 seats/pkg) $260.00](12 seats/pkg)
9 Hole $120.00 (12 seats/pkg) $120.00 (12 seats/pkg) $130.00](12 seats/pkg)
Driving Range - Fore Seasons and Riverwood
Buckets of Balls: 2024 2025 2026
Small $6.00 $6.00 $7.00
Large $12.00 $12.00 $13.00
Coupon Booklet-Large (12 per book) $120.00 $120.00 $130.00
Fore Seasons Center
2024 2025 2026
Batting Cage: $18.00 /30minutes $18.00 /30minutes $18.00 /30minutes
$34.00 /60minutes $34.00 /60minutes $34.00 /60minutes
Batting Cage Coupon Book (12 for 30 min.) $180.00 (12 coupons) $180.00 (12 coupons) $180.00 (12 coupons)
Batting Cage Coupon Book (12 for 60 min.) $340.00 (12 coupons) $340.00 (12 coupons) $340.00 (12 coupons)
Terrific Turf Time
Individual $4.00 $4.00 $4.00
Family $12.00 $12.00 $12.00
Driving Range Party $175.00 $175.00 $175.00
Batting Cage Party $135.00 $135.00 $135.00
Private Party $325.00 /hour $325.00 /hour $325.00 /hour
Putting League (1 day/week for 10 weeks): $ 30.00 /1Oweeks $ 30.00 /10 weeks $ 32.00 [/10 weeks
Rentals: 2024
One Field Two Fields Three Fields
1-10hours $  80.00 /hour $ 160.00 /hour $ 210.00 /hour
11-24 hours $  75.00 /hour $ 150.00 /hour $ 200.00 /hour
25-49 hours $  70.00 /hour $ 140.00 /hour $ 180.00 /hour
50+ hours $§ 65.00 /hour $ 130.00 /hour $ 170.00 /hour
2025
One Field Two Fields Three Fields
$ 80.00 /hour $ 160.00 /hour $ 210.00 /hour
2026
One Field Two Fields Three Fields
TopTracer $ 100.00 |/hour $ 160.00 /hour $ 210.00 /hour
Range Rental: 2024 2025 2026
(per bay - up to 4 players) $ 15.00 /30 minutes $ 15.00 /30 minutes | $ 20.00 |/30 minutes
$ 30.00 /60 minutes $ 30.00 /60 minutes | $ 40.00 |/60 minutes
Range League (10 weeks - per bay perweek) $  45.00 /week $ 45.00 /week $ 50.00 |/week
Corporate Sponsorships: $ 3,000.00 /year $ 3,000.00 /year $ 3,000.00 /year

Sheila Schafer Junior Links

Adult Fees: 2025 2026

Junior Links & Practice Area $ 100.00 | $ 100.00 |/season
Junior Links $ 75.00|% 75.00 |/season
Practice Area $ 50.00|$% 50.00 |/season
Junior Links $ 5.00 | $ 5.00 |/day
Practice Area $ 5.00 | $ 5.00 |/day

*All prices above include applicable sales tax

All Golf Courses - Middle & High School Golf

2026
High School $ 2,000.00 |/team
Middle School $ 750.00 |/team
Tournament fee $ 15.00 |/player
Tournament bucket of balls $ 6.00 [/bucket per player

-14 -



Budget as Introduced

Athletic Field/Court Maintenance July 17, 2025
Athletic Field/Court Maintenance 2024 2025 2026
Baseball:
Baseball Camp n/a n/a $50/hour
Bismarck Youth Baseball $7.00/player $7.00/player $8.00/player
Diamond use under lights $30.00/time $30.00/time $35.00/time

Field Preparation Fees

Youth Tournament - 1 day

Youth Tournament - 2 days

Youth Tournament - 3 days
Basketball:

Adult Leagues
Football:

Youth Football League
Lacrosse:

Youth Lacrosse

Tournaments - 1 day

Tournaments - 2 days

Tournaments - 3 days
Pickleball:

Court - Adult League

Court - Youth League

Court - Adult Tournament

Court - Youth Tournament

Tournament Entry Fee - 1st Event

Tournament Entry Fee - 2nd Event
Soccer:

Bismarck Adult Soccer

Bismarck Middle School Soccer

Bismarck Youth Soccer

High School Soccer

Tournaments - 1 day

Tournaments - 2 days

Tournaments - 3 days
Softball:

Adult Softball Leagues

Diamond use under lights

Field Preparation Fees

Softball Camp

Youth Girls Fast Pitch

Youth & Adult Softball Tournament - 1 day

Youth & Adult Softball Tournament - 2 days

Youth & Adult Softball Tournament - 3 days
Tennis:

Court - Adult League

Court - Youth League

Court - Adult Tournament

Court - Youth Tournament
Volleyball:

Adult Volleyball Leagues

Sand Volleyball Tournaments
Miscellaneous:

$35/game preparation
$15.00/team
$18.00/team

n/a

$5.00/player
$6.00/player

$6.00/player
$8.00/team

$12.00/team
$13.50/team

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person
$20/1st event
$10/2nd event

$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$8.00/team

$12.00/team
$13.50/team

$12.00/player
$30.00/time
$35/game preparation
n/a
$6.00/player
$8.00/team
$12.00/team
n/a

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person

$5.00/player
$20.00/court/day

$35/game preparation
$15.00/team
$18.00/team
$23.00/team

$5.00/player
$6.00/player

$6.00/player
$8.00/team

$12.00/team
$13.50/team

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person
$20/1st event
$10/2nd event

$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$6.00/player
$8.00/team

$12.00/team
$13.50/team

$12.00/player
$30.00/time

$35/game preparation

n/a

$6.00/player
$8.00/team
$12.00/team
$18.00/team

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person

$5.00/player
$20.00/court/day

$38/game preparation

$16.00/team

$19.00/team

$24.00/team

$5.00/player

$7.00/player

$7.00/player

$9.00/team

$13.00/team

$15.00/team

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person
$20/1st event
$10/2nd event

b7.00/player

$7.00/player

b7.00/player

$7.00/player

$9.00/team

$13.00/team

$15.00/team

$13.00/player

$35.00/time

$38/game preparation

$50/hour

$7.00/player

$9.00/team

$13.00/team

$19.00/team

$8.00/person
$4.00/person
$4.00/person
$2.00/person

$5.00/player
$20.00/court/day

Horse Arena Tilling $20till $20till [ $25/till
VFW Sports Center & Capital Ice Complex
Rentals 2024 2025 2026
Private Ice Rental $100/hour $120/hour $120/hour

Off Ice Rental (Hockey Rink)
Off Ice Rental (Hockey & Curling Rinks)
Weekly Ice Rental

(a week must be 5 consecutive days)
Curling Rink

Public Ice Skating - Individual
Public Ice Skating - Family
AdultHoekey
Adult-Hockey-1-hr:

Building rent: commercial non-ice event
Building rent: non-ice event
Meeting Room Rental-VFW

$600.00/day
$800.00/day
$6,500/week

$500.00/day
$2.00/person
$5.00/family
$110-00/session
$85.00/hr.
$1,200/day
$50/hour
$30.00

Dumelands Commercial Real Estate Room-VFW:

Celly Room A

Celly Room B

Celly Rooms A & B (retractable wall)
Mezzanine - Capital Ice Complex:

Kirkwood Bank Room A & B

Kirkwood Bank Room C (projector/screen)

Kirkwood Bank Room A & B & C
Birthday Party 1 hr Ice/1 hr Meeting Room

$40/hour
$40/hour
$70/hour

$40/hour
$50/hour
$60/hour
$125.0

915 -

$600.00/day
$800.00/day

$6,500/week

$500.00/day
$5.00/person
$10.00/family
$120.00/session
$100.00/hr.
$1,200/day
$50/hour
$40/hour

$40/hour
$40/hour
$70/hour

$40/hour
$50/hour
$75/hour
$150.00

$600.00/day
$800.00/day

$6,500/week

$500.00/day
$5.00/person
$10.00/family

delete

delete

$1,200/day
$50/hour
$40/hour

$40/hour
$40/hour
$70/hour

$40/hour
$50/hour
$75/hour
$150.00




Budget as Introduced

| VFW Sports Center & Capital Ice Complex, continued July 17. 2025
Birthday Party 1.5 hr Ice/1 hr Meeting Room $175.00 $200.00 $200.00
Birthday Party 1 hr dry floor/1 hr Mtg Room n/a $80.00 $80.00
Skate Rental $3.00/session $5.00/session $5.00/session
Skate Sharpening $5.00 $7.00 $7.00
Dryland Training Room-Individual Rental $30/hour $30/hour $30/hour

Shooting Room-Individual Rental
Shooting Room-Individual Rental

$7.00/15 minutes
$13.00/30 minutes

$7.00/15 minutes
$13.00/30 minutes

$7.00/15 minutes
$13.00/30 minutes

Recreation Programs

Programs
Activity Centers

Activity Center Junior Leader

Archery - Youth/Adult

Archery - Indoor (8 weeks)

Archery - (6 weeks)

Art Classes

Bowhunting 101 (8 weeks)

Baseball/Softball-Youth (12 and Under)

Basketball-Adults: Player Fees
Sponsor Fee

Basketball-Youth 5th Grade

Basketball - 3rd & 4th Grade

Basketball-Youth (Summer)

BLAST

BLAST Day Camps (school holidays)

Cross Country-Elementary

Cross Country-Summer

Cross Country Ski Rental - Riverwood - Adult

- Youth
Cross Country Ski Rental- Off-Site - Adult

- Youth
Cross Country Trail Fee
Disc Golf
Fencing
Flag Football

Golf Lessons (ages 5-6)

Jr. Golf Lessons - Red level

Jr. Golf Lessons - White level

Jr. Golf Lessons - Blue level

Halloween Party

Karate

Karate

Safety Village

Snow Shoe Rental at Riverwood-Adult
-Youth

Soccer-Youth

Softball-Coed

Special Populations Classes:

Triple Star Day Camp
Tennis Lessons-Outdoors

Tiny Tots

Netters

8 and Under

10 and Under

12 and Under

Aces

JV and Varsity
Track-Elementary
Volleyball-Adult (2 seasons):

Sponsor Fee (1 season)

Sponsor Fee - Fall/Winter (2 seasons

Player Fee
Volleyball-Sand:

Sponsor Fee

Player Fee
Volleyball-Youth 5th Grade
Volleyball - 3rd & 4th Grade
Volleyball-Youth (Summer)
Volleyball League-High School

2024
$525.00/child
$75/person
$65.00/person
$50.00
$40.00
$30.00/person
$50.00
$65.00/player
$115.00/player
$170.00/team
$80.00/player
$70.00/player
$65.00/player
$140.00/student/month
$25.00/day or $60/3 days
FREE
$25.00/person
$12.00
$7.00
$18.00
$12.00
n/a
$65.00
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$60.00/person
$40/person
$50/person
$65/person
$125/person
$1.00/child
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$60.00/person
$10.00
$5.00
$65.00/player
$150.00 sponsor fee
$45.00/player-min. of 13

$150.00/person

$30.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
Free

$100.00/team
$150.00/team
$45.00/player/season

$125.00/team
$45.00/player/season
$70.00/player
$60.00/player
$65.00/player
$35.00/player

2025
$600.00/child
$100/person

$65.00/person
$50.00
$40.00
$30.00/person
$50.00
$65.00/player
$95.00/player
$170.00/team
$85.00/player
$75.00/player
$70.00/player
$150.00/student/month
$25.00/day
FREE
$25.00/person
$12.00
$7.00
$18.00
$12.00
n/a
$65.00
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$60.00/person
$40/person
$50/person
$65/person
$125/person
$1.00/child
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$65.00/person
$10.00
$5.00
$65.00/player
$150.00 sponsor fee
$45.00/player-min. of 13

$150.00/person

$30.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
Free

$100.00/team
$150.00/team
$45.00/player/season

$125.00/team
$45.00/player/season
$80.00/player
$70.00/player
$70.00/player
$40.00/player

2026

$625.00/child

$100/person
$65.00/person
$50.00
$40.00
$30.00/person
$50.00

$70.00/player

$95.00/player
$170.00/team
$85.00/player
$75.00/player
$70.00/player
$150.00/student/month
$25.00/day
FREE
$25.00/person

$13.00

$8.00

$19.00

$13.00

$2.00

$65.00
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$60.00/person

$45/person

b55/person

$70/person

$135/person

$1.00/child
$40.00/month
$175.00 for 5 months
$65.00/person
$10.00
$5.00

$70.00/player

$150.00 sponsor fee

$50.00/player-min. of 13

$150.00/person

$30.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$40.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
$45.00/session
Free

$100.00/team
$150.00/team

$50.00/player/season

$125.00/team

$50.00/player/season

585.00/player (Dec 2025)

$75.00/player (Dec 2025)

$70.00/player
$40.00/player

*$10.00 late registration fee for the following youth activities: volleyball, flag football, basketball, baseball/softball, soccer, and activty centers
*$10.00 late registration fee for the following adult activity: basketball

-16 -




Budget as Introduced

World War Memorial Building July 17, 2025
Rentals 2024 2025 2026
Lower Level Gym $40.00/court $40.00/court $40.00/court

Main Level Gym

Racquetball

Racquetball Lunch Special M-F 11 am-2 pm
Racquetball Wednesday Special (All day)
Racquetball Coupon Package

Fitness Room

Craft Room/Table Tennis Room

Table Tennis Paddles and Balls

Open Gym

Upper Gym All Day Rental

Lower Gym All Day Rental

Sunday Night Volleyball and Basketball
Gym Rental (3 Courts)

Birthday Party Rental (Lower Gym-1 hr & Room-2 hr)

Community Room

$40.00/court
$8.00/court/hour
$5.00/court/hour
n/a

$80.00/12 coupons

$40.00/hour
$25.00/hour
No Charge
No Charge
$700.00
$400.00
$30.00/court/hour
$850.00/day
$60.00/party
$50.00/hour

$40.00/court
$8.00/court/hour
$5.00/court/hour
$5.00/court/hour

$80.00/12 coupons

$40.00/hour
$25.00/hour
No Charge
No Charge
$700.00
$400.00
$30.00/court/hour
$850.00/day
$60.00/party
$40.00/hour

$40.00/court
$8.00/court/hour
$5.00/court/hour
$5.00/court/hour

$80.00/12 coupons

$40.00/hour
$25.00/hour
No Charge
No Charge
$700.00
$400.00
$30.00/court/hour
$850.00/day
$60.00/party
$40.00/hour

Dressing Room Rental $65/day $65/day $65/day
McDowell Dam
2024 2025 2026

Paddleboats

Canoes

Kayaks & Paddle Boards

$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours

$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours

$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours
$10.00/hour
$6.00/.5 hour
$14.00/1.5 hours

| General Sibley Park |
Camping 2024 2025 2026
Tents $14.00 $14.00 $14.00
RVs $27.00 $27.00 $27.00
I Eagles Park I
2024 2025 2026
Camping Unit - Per Night $12.00 $12.00 $12.00
Camping Unit (50amp) - Per Night $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Camping Unit - Entire Park - 1 day $300.00 $300.00 $300.00
Camping Unit - Entire Park - 2 days $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
Camping Unit - Entire Park - 3 days $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
* A camping unit is a powered vehicle, motor home, camping bus, pull-type camper, tent, or any other device designed for sleeping
All Parks
Alcohol Permits 2024 2025 2026
One person per calendar year $10.00 $10.00 $15.00
Group/Event (unlimited # of people, specific date) $25.00 $25.00 $30.00
Team Rate/Season $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
Shelter Reservations (Includes Sertoma Shelter #10)
Half Day w/ Electricity $40.00 $40.00 $45.00
Whole Day w/ Electricity $70.00 $70.00 $75.00
Hillside Community Room
Half Day $225.00 $225.00 $225.00
Whole Day $275.00 $275.00 $275.00
For Profit - Half Day $450.00 $450.00 $450.00
For Profit - Whole Day $550.00 $550.00 $550.00
Sleepy Hollow Park
Sleepy Hollow Shelter - Half Day $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
Sleepy Hollow Shelter - Whole Day $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
Sleepy Hollow Stage or Gazebo - Whole Day $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
Sleepy Hollow Dressing Room $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
Jaycee Leadership Hall, Sertoma Club Community Center, Farwest Rotary Community Center, Lions Community Center
Half Day $100.00 $100.00 $100.00
Whole Day $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
For Profit - Half Day $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
For Profit - Whole Day $300.00 $300.00 $300.00
Custer Stage & Sibley Amphitheater/Stage
Half Day $35.00 $35.00 $35.00
Whole Day $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
For Profit - Half Day $65.00 $65.00 $65.00
For Profit - Whole Day $110.00 17 - $110.00 $110.00



Budget as Introduced

All Parks, continued

July 17, 2025

Equipment Rental
Picnic Tables

Bleachers (3 rows)
Bleachers, portable
Garbage Cans

Picnic Equipment Rental

Portable Sound System
Tirming-S

Hand Held Timers
Classic Bikes
E-Bikes

$25.00/table/day
$65/bleacher/day
$750/day
$10.00/can/day
$50 refunded deposit plus
$20.00 use fee
$50.00/unit/day
$300.00/event
$25.00/hour
$15.00/unit
$5.00 & $.02/minute
$10.00 & $.04/minute

$25.00/table/day
$200/bleacher/day
$750/day
$10.00/can/day
$50 refunded deposit plus
$20.00 use fee
$50.00/unit/day
$300.00/event
$25.00/hour
$15.00/unit
$5.00 & $.02/minute
$10.00 & $.04/minute

$25.00/table/day
$200/bleacher/day
$750/day
$10.00/can/day
$50 refunded deposit plus
$20.00 use fee

$75.00/unit/day

delete

delete

$15.00/unit
$5.00 & $.02/minute
$10.00 & $.04/minute

Classic Bike, Sponsorship $250/bike $250/bike $250/bike
E-Bike, Sponsorship $500/bike $500/bike $500/bike
Outdoor Swimming Pools
2024 2025 2026

Daily and Season Fees

Season Pass (All Pools - All Ages)
Season Pass with Waterslide (Hillside Only)

Daily Swim Fee (all ages)

Daily Swim Fee with Waterslide at Hillside

$100.00/person

$130.00/person
$5.00/session
$6.00/person

$100.00/person

$130.00/person
$5.00/session
$6.00/person

Coupon Book w/out HS Waterslide (12 tickets) $50.00/book $50.00/book
Coupon Book with HS Waterslide (12 tickets) $60.00/book $60.00/book

Swimming Lessons (all ages) $45.00/session

Rentals - Hillside, Elks, and Wachter - after hours

$45.00/session

Pool Rental:
Hillside $325.00/hour $325.00/hour
Elks $275.00/hour $275.00/hour
Wachter $225.00/hour $225.00/hour

Party Room Rental at Elks

$125.00/session

$125.00/session

During Swim Hours, includes free admission to water facility for up to 10 people
Regular admission fees of $5.00 per person for more than 10 attending

Party Room Rental at Hillside with Slide $135.00/session
During Swim Hours, includes free admission to water facility for up to 10 people
Regular admission fees of $6.00 per person for more than 10 attending

$135.00/session

$100.00/person

$130.00/person
$5.00/session
$6.00/person
$50.00/book
$60.00/book

$45.00/session

$325.00/hour
$275.00/hour
$225.00/hour

$125.00/session

$135.00/session

High Prairie Arts & Science Complex

2024 2025
Community Room/Kitchen
One to Five Hours $50.00/hour $50.00/hour
Six Hours and Above $275.00 daily fee
(Minimum Fee = $50.00)
Long Term Rental $45.00/hour $45.00/hour
Six consecutive months/meetings or longer
Imagination Theatre - Large Theatre
One to Five Hours $50.00/hour $50.00/hour
Six Hours and Above $275.00 daily
(Minimum Fee = $50.00)
Allegro Rehearsal Hall - Small Theater
One to Five Hours $50.00/hour $50.00/hour

$275.00 daily fee

$275.00 daily

026

$50.00/hour
$275.00 daily fee

$45.00/hour

$50.00/hour
$275.00 daily

$50.00/hour

Six Hours and Above $275.00 daily $275.00 daily $275.00 daily
(Minimum Fee = $50.00)
All Facility Rental - Use one or both theaters
and Community Room for one day ( > 6 hours) $450.00/day $450.00/day $450.00/day
All Facility Rental - use of one or both theaters
275.00 275.00 275.00
and Community Room < 1/2 day (< 6 hours) $ $ $
Joann Hetzel Memorial 4-H Building - Arena
One Day Rental, includes tables/chairs: 2024 2025 2026
Daily - No alcohol $700.00 $700.00 $800.00
Daily - With alcohol $900.00 $900.00 $1,000.00
For-profit - No alcohol $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $1,350.00
For-profit - With alcohol $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,750.00
Refundable deposit due at contract signing for
all rentals $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

*Rates for rentals with a duration of more than five consecutive days are negotiable.

-18 -




Budget as Introduced

Julv 17,2025

BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center and Capital Racquet and Fitness Center

Membership Packages
Rates effective October 1, 2025

Monthly Fees for Membership Package

2024 2025 2026

Family/Household Annual $63.00 $63.00 $63.00

Six Month $78.00 $78.00 $78.00
Adult Annual $42.00 $42.00 $42.00

Six Month $52.00 $52.00 $52.00
Student Annual $32.00 $32.00 $32.00

Six Month $40.00 $40.00 $40.00

Semester Fee $95.00/semester $95.00/semester  $95.00/semester

Summer Fee $65.00/summer $65.00/summer $65.00/summer
Senior Annual $32.00 $32.00 $32.00

Six Month $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
Senior Household (2 adults, both 65 and older)

Annual $47.00 $47.00 $47.00

Six Month $58.00 $58.00 $58.00
Youth - 12 years of age and younger (Swimming Only)

Annual $17.00 $17.00 $17.00

Six Month $21.00 $21.00 $21.00
Youth with Doctor's Rec. (for 1-3 mo. membership) Free Free Free
BSC Student-CRFC Add On $30.00 $30.00 $30.00

Monthly Fees for Tennis Membership Package
2024 2025 2026

Family/Household Annual $130.00 $130.00 $130.00

Six Month $155.00 $155.00 $155.00
Adult Annual $86.00 $86.00 $86.00

Six Month $103.00 $103.00 $103.00
Student Annual $67.00 $67.00 $67.00

Six Month $80.00 $80.00 $80.00
Senior Annual $76.00 $76.00 $76.00

Six Month $90.00 $90.00 $90.00
Senior Household (2 adults, both 65 and older)

Annual $113.00 $113.00 $113.00

Six Month $133.00 $133.00 $133.00
Youth - 12 years of age and younger (Swimming and Tennis Only)

Annual $52.00 $52.00 $52.00

Six Month $61.00 $61.00 $61.00

-19-




Budget as Introduced

July 17, 2025

BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center and Capital Racquet and Fitness Center Fees
Facility Rates 2024 2025 2026
6 Month Locker Rental $50.00 $55.00 $55.00
12 Month Locker Rental $75.00 $80.00 $80.00
1 Month Locker Rental $15.00 $20.00 $20.00
High School Swim Season $25.00/season $30.00/season  $30.00/season
Coupon Book (12 Daily Passes) $70.00 $70.00 $70.00
Youth Daily Fee $4.25 $4.25 $5.00
Student Daily Fee $5.25 $5.25 $6.00
Adult Daily Fee $7.00 $7.00 $8.00
Senior Daily Fee $5.75 $5.75 $6.50
The four daily fees listed above include sales tax
Household Daily Fee $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Daily Lock Rental $1.00 $1.00 $1.00
Daily-Fee (M-F-8:00-am—3:00-pm) $5.00 $5.00 Delete
MEM: 1 Hour Personal Training Session $40.00 $40.00 $40.00
NON: 1 Hour Personal Training Session $46.00 $46.00 $46.00
MEM: 30 Minute Personal Training Session $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
NON: 30 Minute Personal Training Session $36.00 $36.00 $36.00
MEM: 8 (1 Hour) Personal Training Session $265.00 $265.00 $265.00
NON: 8 (1 Hour) Personal Training Session $305.00 $305.00 $305.00
MEM: 8 (30 Minute) Personal Training Session $200.00 $200.00 $200.00
NON: 8 (30 Minute) Personal Training Session $239.00 $239.00 $239.00
MEM: Personal Training Pkg (8-45 min.) $240.00 $240.00 $240.00
NON: Personal Training Pkg (8-45 min.) $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
MEM: 12 (1 Hour) Personal Training Session $372.00 $372.00 $372.00
NON: 12 (1 Hour) Personal Training Session $444.00 $444.00 $444.00
MEM: 12 (30 Minutes) Personal Training Session $252.00 $252.00 $252.00
NON: 12 (30 Minute) Personal Training Session $336.00 $336.00 $336.00

MEM: Semi Private Personal Training (2-3) (12 Sessions)
NON: Semi Private Personal Training (2-3) (12 Sessions)

MEM: Small Group Circuit Training (4-6 people)(12 Sessions)
NON: Small Group Circuit Training (4-6 people)(12 Sessions)

MEM: Body Composition
NON: Body Composition

MEM: Fitness Assessment
NON: Fitness Assessment

MEM: Fit Assessment + Body Comp
NON: Fit Assessment + Body Comp

MEM: Group Fitness
NON: Group Fitness

MEM: Sports Conditioning (8-13 years)
NON: Sports Conditioning (8-13 years)

$240.00/person $240.00/person
$288.00/person $288.00/person

$120.00/person $120.00/person
$168.00/person $168.00/person

$15.00 $15.00
$20.00 $20.00
$30.00 $30.00
$36.00 $36.00
$35.00 $35.00
$41.00 $41.00

$10.00/class
$12.50/class

$10.00/class
$12.50/class

$8.00/class
$9.00/class

$8.00/class
$9.00/class

-20-

$240.00/person
$288.00/person

$120.00/person
$168.00/person

$15.00
$20.00

$30.00
$36.00

$35.00
$41.00

$10.00/class
$12.50/class

$8.00/class
$9.00/class




Budget as Introduced
July 17, 2025

BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center and Capital Racquet and Fitness Center Fees, continued

2024 2025 2026
Team Sports Conditioning (members and non-members) $10.00/class $10.00/class $10.00/class
Weight Room Orientation $20.00 $20.00 $20.00
Membership Cancellation Fee $50.00 $50.00 $50.00

BSC Aquatic and Wellness Center Fees

Facility Rates 2024 2025 2026
Swim Lesson $60.00 $60.00 $60.00
Small Group Swim Lesson (2-3 people) $75.00/person  $75.00/person  $75.00/person
Private Swim Lesson $85.00 $85.00 $85.00
Adult Swim Training Class $55.00 $55.00 $55.00
Lifeguard Class $250.00 $250.00 $250.00
Lifeguard Recertification $150.00 $150.00 $150.00
Lifeguard Recertification (BPRD staff) $50.00 $50.00 $50.00
Water Safety Instructor Class (BPRD staff) $110.00 $110.00 $110.00
Water Safety Instructor Class (Swim Lesson Training) $250.00 $250.00 $250.00
Playground Daily Fee $2.00/person  $2.00/person $2.00/person
Birthday Party Package (Pool) $110.00 $110.00 $110.00
Birthday Party Package - Pool - without Wibit $110.00 $110.00 $110.00
Birthday Party Package (Playground) $110.00 $110.00 $110.00
Studio Rental $30/hour $30/hour $30/hour
Room Rental (#1 or #2) $30/hour $30/hour $30/hour
Entire Natatorium Pool Rental $200/hour $200/hour $200/hour
Full Pool - Long Course $150/hour $150/hour $150/hour
Program Pool $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour
Pool #1 (8 lane) $125/hour $125/hour $125/hour
Pool #2 (6 lane) $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour
Diving Bay $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour
Self Paced Triathlon $30.00 $30.00 $30.00
MEM: Activ8 $6.00/class $6.00/class $6.00/class
NON: Activ8 $7.00/class $7.00/class $7.00/class

Capital Racquet and Fitness Center

2024 2025 2026
Tennis Rates
Tennis Court Rental Member See tennis rates  See tennis rates  See tennis rates
Tennis Court Rental Non-Member  See tennis rates See tennis rates  See tennis rates
Tennis/Pickleball Court Tournament Rental-full day(6 to 12 hours) $750/day $750/day $750/day

Includes use of 4 courts and facility fees
Tennis/Pickleball Court Tournament Rental - 1/2 day (up to 6 hours) $375.00/day $375.00/day $375.00/day
Includes use of 4 courts and facility fees

Tennis Coupon Book-12 1.5 Hr Passes Member $50.00 $62.00 $62.00
Tennis Coupon Book-12 1.5 Hr Passes Non-Member $96.00 $108.00 $108.00
Summer Tennis Court Rates (Memorial Day - Labor Day) 50% off 50% off 50% off
Includes individual tennis rates & coupon books

Event/Group Rate Court Rental (minimum of 4 hrs) $15.00/hr/court  $15.00/hr/court ~ $15.00/hr/court
Tennis Ball Machine $10.00/hr $10.00/hr $10.00/hr
Tennis Ball Hopper $5.00/hr $5.00/hr $5.00/hr
Tennis Lesson Pkg w/Cert. Pro Member $270.00/person $270.00/person  $270.00/person
Tennis Lesson Pkg w/Cert. Pro Non-Member  $300.00/person $300.00/person  $300.00/person

-21-



Budget as Introduced

| Capital Racquet and Fitness Center, continued July 17,2025
Tennis Rates, continued 2024 2025 2026
Tennis Lessons w/ Certified Tennis Pro- Member:
Private $50.00/hr $50.00/hr $50.00/hr
Semi-Private $25.00/hr $25.00/hr $25.00/hr
Group (3 People) $19.00/hr $19.00/hr $19.00/hr
Group (4 People) $16.00/hr $16.00/hr $16.00/hr
Group (5 People) $14.00/hr $14.00/hr $14.00/hr
Hitting Workout $34.00/hr $34.00/hr $34.00/hr
Tennis Lessons w/Certified Tennis Pro- Non-Member:
Private $55.00/hr $55.00/hr $55.00/hr
Semi-Private $27.00/hr $27.00/hr $27.00/hr
Group (3 People) $21.00/hr $21.00/hr $21.00/hr
Group (4 People) $18.00/hr $18.00/hr $18.00/hr
Group (5 People) $16.00/hr $16.00/hr $16.00/hr
Hitting Workout $39.00/hr $39.00/hr $39.00/hr
10 & Under Tennis Large Group Lessons (6 or more):
Child Member $10.00/hr & $5/hr $10.00/hr $10.00/hr
Child Non-Member $10.00/hr $10.00/hr $10.00/hr
Junior/Adult Tennis Large Group Lessons (6 or more):

Hourly Member $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
Hourly Non-Member $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
Tennis Singles Leagues Member $45.00/person $45.00/person $45.00/person
Tennis Singles Leagues Non-Member $70.00/person $70.00/person $70.00/person
Tennis Doubles Leagues Member $40.00/person $40.00/person $40.00/person
Tennis Doubles Leagues Non-Member $58.00/person $58.00/person $58.00/person

Tennis League Sub Fee Tennis Member FREE FREE FREE
Tennis League Sub Fee-Effective Member FREE FREE FREE
Tennis League Sub Fee Non-Member $8.00/person $8.00/person $8.00/person
USTA Summer Tennis League $20.00/person $20.00/person $20.00/person
Sanctioned Tennis Tournaments:
Singles $30.00/person $30.00/person $30.00/person
Doubles $25.00/person $25.00/person $25.00/person
Non Sanctioned Tennis Tournaments:
Singles Member $30.00/person $30.00/person $30.00/person
Singles Non-Member $30.00/person $30.00/person $30.00/person
Doubles Member $25.00/person $25.00/person $25.00/person
Doubles Non-Member $25.00/person $25.00/person $25.00/person
10U Tennis Tournament $23.00/person $23.00/person $23.00/person
Racquetball/Wallyball Rates:
Racquetball League - 8 weeks Member FREE FREE FREE
Racquetball League-8 weeks Non-Member $48.00/person $48.00/person $48.00/person
Racquetball Lessons - 8 weeks:
Youth Member $15.00/person $15.00/person $15.00/person
Youth Non-Member $20.00/person $20.00/person $20.00/person
Adult Member $25.00/person $25.00/person $25.00/person
Adult Non-Member $30.00/person $30.00/person $30.00/person
Sanctioned Racquetball Tournament:
Open Division First Event $65.00 / person $65.00 / person $65.00 / person
Open Division Second Event $15.00 / person $15.00 / person $15.00 / person
First Event Adult $35.00/person $35.00/person $35.00/person
Second Event Adult $5.00/person $5.00/person $5.00/person
First Event Youth $10.00/person $10.00/person $10.00/person
Second Event Youth $5.00/person $5.00/person $5.00/person
Wallyball League - 8 weeks Member FREE FREE FREE
Wallyball League - 8 weeks Non-Member $25.00/person $25.00/person $25.00/person
Wallyball Tournament Adult $20.00/person $20.00/person $20.00/person

-22-



Budget as Introduced

| Capital Racquet and Fitness Center, continued July 17, 2025 |
Miscellaneous Rates 2024 2025 2026
Birthday Party $100 $100 $100
Blacklight Tennis $12.50/person $12.50/person $12.50/person

Child/Parent Tennis Class
Daycare Field Trip Lesson
Kid Zone Daily Fee
Junior Team Tennis Challenge - 1st person
- 2nd person
Pickleball - Scheduled Blocks
Pickleball Lessons
Racquetball Tournament Rental - full day (6 to 12 hours)
Racquetball Tournament Rental - 1/2 day (up to 6 hours)
Studio Rental
Walking/Jogging Track
Wallyball Tournament - full day (6 to 12 hours)
Wallyball Tournament - 1/2 day (up to 6 hours)

$35/child/session

$5.00/child/hour
n/a
$7.00/person
$7.00/person
$5.00/person
$10.00/hour
$500.00/day
$250.00/day
$30.00/hour
$2.00
$500.00/day
$250.00/day

$35/child/session
$5.00/child/hour

$2.00/person
$7.00/person
$7.00/person
$5.00/person
$10.00/hour
$500.00/day
$250.00/day
$30.00/hour
$2.00
$500.00/day
$250.00/day

$35/child/session

$5.00/child/hour
$2.00/person
$7.00/person
$7.00/person
$5.00/person
$10.00/hour
$500.00/day
$250.00/day
$30.00/hour

$2.00

$500.00/day
$250.00/day

Capital Racquet and Fitness Center Tennis/Pickleball Court & Day Pass Fees

(Includes Court Rentals for Pickleball)

Non-Member Youth Student Adult Senior
12 & Under 13-17 or College 18+ 65+
Singles 1 hr $9.00 [ st000 | s1300 | __ $1000 |
Tennis Coupon Book N/A $108($9) $108($9) $108($9)
$1.00 add on for each additional 1/2 hour of court time
Youth Student Adult Senior
12 & Under 13-17 or College 18+ 65+
Doubles 1 hr $9.00 [ st000 | s1300 | __ $1000 |
Tennis Coupon Book N/A $108($9) $108($9) $108($9)

$1.00 add on for each additional 1/2 hour of court

time

Member Youth Student Adult Senior
12 & Under 13-17 or College 18+ 65+
Singles 1 hr $4.00 [ s500 | s700 | %500 |
Tennis Coupon Book N/A $62($5.16) $62($5.16) $62($5.16)
$1.00 add on for each additional 1/2 hour of court time
Youth Student Adult Senior
12 & Under 13-17 or College 18+ 65+
Doubles 1 hr $4.00 [ s500 | s700 | %500 |
Tennis Coupon Book N/A $62($5.16) $62($5.16) $62($5.16)

$1.00 add on for each additional 1/2 hour of court time

Tennis Member

- 2 Hours of Tennis Included Per Day - Additional Court Time May be Purchased at Member Rates.

| Administration |
2024 2025 2026
Returned ltem Charge $15.00 $30.00 $30.00
BLAST - ECP Failed Payment Fee n/a $10.00 $10.00
Cancellation Fee:
Shelters $5.00 $5.00 $5.00
Community Centers $10.00 $10.00 $10.00
General Sibley Camp Sites $5.00/night $5.00/night $5.00/night
Eagles Park - campground (all sites) n/a $20.00 $30/$50/$60 |
Eagles Park - campground (single site) n/a $5.00/night $5.00/night
Birthday Party Rentals n/a $5.00 $5.00
Arena Ice Rental n/a $30/hour $30/hour
Arena Dry Floor Rental n/a $10/hour $10/hour
Arena Meeting Room n/a $10.00 $10.00
Credit Card Processing Fee - contract payments n/a Current Rate Current Rate

-23-



Budget as Introduced

BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT July 17,2025
2026 SEASONAL EMPLOYEES PAY PLAN CLASSIFICATIONS
EFFECTIVE 1/1/2026 - Proposed

Purpose: The purpose of the seasonal employee pay plan is to provide a list of Park District positions classified by
category with a specified pay range. The steps are intended to provide a range in which employees are to be paid,
based upon managers' discretion. Employees do not have to start at step one, nor are they guaranteed to move up a
step each year. Any deviations above the pay scale are subject to the approval of the Executive Director of Bismarck
Parks and Recreation. Rates for programs are effective the beginning of the program/season in current year or on
anniversary date for year round positions.

FULL-TIME SEASONAL POSITIONS

The Division Director must sign personnel actions for these positions.
Hourly Positions - Employees receive 1/2 vacation and sick leave
Full-time seasonal positions work a minimum of 20 hours per week,
not to exceed 1,508 hours per calendar year.

Authorized full-time seasonal positions for BPRD are as follows:
Administration - 4 positions
Facilities and Programs - 8 positions
Operations - 6 positions

Steps
One Two Three Four Five
Full-Time Seasonal V - (Non-Exempt)
Park Planner | 27.00 || 28.00 || 29.00 [[  30.00|( 31.00 |
Steps
One Two Three Four Five
Full-Time Seasonal IV -(Non-Exempt)
Golf Shop Supervisor | 17.75 || 18.25 || 18.75|| 19.25||  19.75 |
Facility Supervisor 4725 4775 48260 4875 1925

Program Supervisor
Account Technician
Office Coordinator
Clerical Aide
Operations/Maintenance

PART-TIME POSITIONS

Employees Receive No Vacation or Sick Leave Benefits
Part-time positions may not exceed 1,508 hours per year.

Steps
Part-Time lll - Hourly One Two Three Four Five
Activity Center/BLAST Leader | 15.75 || 16.25 || 16.75 || 17.25|| 17.75 |
Adult Program Coordinator —1626 —14575 — 14626 —146756 —4725

Youth Program Coordinator
Facility Attendant/Supervisor
Operations/Maintenance
Lifeguard
Youth Coach
Account Technician
Pool Manager
Open Gym Supervisor
24 -



Budget as Introduced

PART-TIME POSITIONS, continued July 17, 2025 |
Steps
Part-Time Il - Hourly One Two Three Four Five
Activity Center/BLAST Leader | 13.25 | | 13.75 | | 14.25 || 14.75|| 15.25|
Clerical Aide —34275 —14325 — 1375 1425 1475
Facility Attendant Il
Lifeguard
Operations/Maintenance
Program Instructor
Youth Coach
Youth Program Coordinator
Open Gym Supervisor
Account Technician
Steps
Part-Time | - Hourly One Two Three Four Five
Activity Center/BLAST Leader | 10.75 || 11.25 || 11.75 || 12.25 || 12.75 |
Clerical Aide —34025 —10.75 — 1425 — 4475 1225
Facility Attendant |
Operations/Maintenance
Open Gym Supervisor
Program Instructor
Lifeguard
Youth Coach
Steps
Fitness Class Instructor One Two Three Four Five
Group Fitness Instructor (per hour) 14.00 15.00 16.00 17.00 18.00
Steps
Junior Golf Instructor One Two Three Four Five
| 19.00 || 20.00 || 21.00 ||  22.00|| 23.00 |
Coordinator —1600 —4700 —4800 —149.00 —20.00
| 17.00 || 18.00 || 19.00 || 20.00 ||  21.00 |
Instructor —1500 —14600 —4700 —48.00 —49.00
| 13.00 || 13.50 || 14.00 || 1450 ||  15.00 |
Assistant Instructor —+00 —4H50 — 4200 —4250 —143.00
Steps
Recreation Class Instructors One Two Three Four Five
Archery Instructor 16.00 17.00 18.00 19.00 20.00
| 16.00 || 17.00 || 18.00 || 19.00 ||  20.00 |
Fencing Instructor —4500 —4600 —4700 —4800 —4900
| 16.00 || 17.00 || 18.00 || 19.00 ||  20.00 |
Karate Instructor —4500 —4800 — 4700 —4800 —4900
Personal Trainer 18.00 19.00 20.00 21.00 22.00
BLAST/Activity Center Coordinator 16.00 17.00 18.00 19.00 20.00

-25-



Budget as Introduced

Men's Hockey
Youth Volleyball

15.00-20.00/game

17.50/match

18.50/match

l PART-TIME POSITIONS, continued Suly 1, 2025 |
Steps
Recreation Class Instructors (Cont) One Two Three Four Five
Lifeguard/WSI/CPR Instructor 17.00 18.00 19.00 20.00 21.00
Concessions Coordinator 17.00 18.00 19.00 20.00 21.00
17.00 || 18.00 || 19.00 [[  20.00 || 21.00 |
Safety Village Instructor —14500 —4800 ——4700 —4800 —2000
Steps
Bus Drivers One Fwo Fhree Eour Eive
Steps
Tennis Instructor One Two Three Four Five
Certified (Indoor-USTA-per lesson) 14.00 15.00 16.00 17.00 18.00
Uncertified (Indoor) 8.00 9.00 10.00 11.00 12.00
Tennis Professional - On Court 21.00 22.00 23.00 24.00 25.00
Custodian for Adult Sports 10.00/hour weekdays 15.00/hour weekends
25.00/hour for special events
Steps
Adult Basketball Scorekeeper’ One Two Three Four
11.50/game 12.50/game 13.50/game 14.50/game
Steps
One Two Three Four Five
Adult Basketball Supervisor/ Scorekeeper
(includes supervisory/custodial work and 18.00 19.00 20.00 21.00 22.00
scorekeeping)
Officials
Flag Football 15.00/game

20.00/match

(level 1) (level 2) (level 3)
21.50/match 23.00/match 25.00/match
(level 4) (level 5) (level 6)

Youth Basketball "2 24.00/game 27.00/game 30.00/game

(level 1) (level 2) (level 3)

33.00/game 35.00/game 37.00/game

(level 4) (level 5) (level 6)
Adult Basketball Official ' 29.00/game 32.00/game

(level 1) (level 2)

34.00/game 36.00/game 41.00/game

(level 3) (level 4) (level 5)

43.00/game 46.00/game

(level 6) (level 7)

! Pay rate is 1.5 rate/game if normally two employees work a game but game is worked alone.
2 Pay rate for 6 minute quarters is 1.0 rate/game; Pay rate for 8 minute quarters is 1.25 rate /game.

-26 -



Budget as Introduced

| PART-TIME POSITIONS, continued ~uly 17, 2025 |

Adult Volleyball Official 18.50/match 20.00/match 21.50/match
(level 1) (level 2) (level 3)
23.00/match 25.00/match 27.50/match
(level 4) (level 5) (level 6)
30.00/match 32.00/match 35.00/match
(level 7) (level 8) (level 9)

Steps
Adult Volleyball Supervisor/Official One Two Three Four Five

(Includes supervisory/custodial work and officiating)
30.00 32.00 35.00 37.00 40.00

-27 -



Budget as Introduced
July 17, 2025

BUDGET RESOLUTION

AN RESOLUTION MAKING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION FOR EXPENDITURES OF THE
PARK DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR
COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2026 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2026 AND MAKING THE
ANNUAL TAX LEVY FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF
BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA.

Section 1. There hereby be appropriated the following sums of money or so much there of that may be
necessary for the purpose of paying expenses of the Park District of the City of Bismarck, North Dakota,
for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2026 and ending December 31, 2026.

Section 2. There are hereby levied the following sums of money on all taxable property in the City of
Bismarck for the year 2025 for the purpose of paying expenses of the Park District of the City of
Bismarck.

General Levy $12,382,566
Special Assessments $2,362,893
General Obligation Bonds $212,782
Park & Recreation Facilities $2,787,550

Section 3. Taking effect. This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its final passage
and adoption.

First reading — July 17, 2025
Second reading — September 11, 2025
Final passage and adoption — September 11, 2025

September 11, 2025
Date Mark Zimmerman, President

Kevin Klipfel
Clerk/Executive Director

-28 -



Budget as Introduced
July 17, 2025

BISMARCK PARKS AND RECREATION DISTRICT
Public Hearing Notice

The Board of Park Commissioners will hold a public hearing on the 2026 Budget at 5:15pm on

Thursday, September 11, 2025, in the Tom Baker Meeting Room at City Hall, 221 N 5th Street,
Bismarck.

The Bismarck Parks and Recreation District's 2026 preliminary budget is available on our website:
www.bisparks.org.

-29-



Py
Apex=

Engineering Group 600 Sauth 2" Street — Suite 145

Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities Bismarck, ND 58504

September 3, 2025

Mr. Kevin Klipfel — Executive Director
Bismarck Parks and Recreation

400 E Front Ave.

Bismarck, ND 58504

Re: Sertoma Park Restroom Improvements
Bismarck Parks and Recreation District
Bismarck, North Dakota

Dear Mr. Klipfel:

The bid opening was September 3, 2025. The one bid received is summarized on the attached
Bid Tabulation. The one bid was received from Cofell's Plumbing and Heating, Inc. for the
amount of $345,400.00.

The engineer’s estimate is based on an estimate received by the Park District for the project
from Denny’s Electric in May 2025. The bid received is more than twice this amount. As such,

it is recommended that you do not accept this bid. Apex will work with District personnel on
options for moving forward with this project.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 701-224.3101.

Sincerely,

Jse s LY

Susan Hazelett, PE
Apex Engineering Group, Inc.

Cc: File




P 314 ‘9|92 uesng

GRS

2010 19111510 UORERIIDY PUE SYJBd oIEwSIg 18 1D NV 00:0T e 'ST0T ‘€ 1aquisidas ‘Aepsaupam uo pauado pue paAIadaJ 2iam spig 353y} Jeys Ajuad |

:uoneIyIR)
00°00p'SYE $ |leloL 00'000°ZVT S jielolL
00°000Y S | 00°000Y $ | 00°000°0T $ |00°000°0TS WNS1 T |os3u0) digelt
00°000°9% $ | 00'000'9Y s | 00°000'TE $ |00°000°TES WNS1 T YIOM [BI1I3]3
00°0000F s | 00°000°0F $ | 00°000°2 $ |00°000°LS v3 T Jomas 3ul3sIX3 03 192UU0D S
00°00t'0L s | 0008 $ | 00°000'tY $ |00°0S$ 41 088 {1111 Jeuonda11Q) uleWa2I0L ST ¥
00'000°SST $ | 00'000°SST S | 00°000°CE $ |00°000°2€S v3 T (paj(eisu)) uoneis Y a8exyded
00°000°0T $ | 00°000°0T $ | 00°000'9 $ |00°0009S WNS1 1 Suipeig 3}
0000002 $ | 007000°0T $ | 00°000°7T $ |00°000TTS WNSs1 T SUol}puo) |e43URD

92lid PSP a3lid 9dlld PIpUD 93ldd enp S pig

GN “yououwisig ‘aY 0L 3 00 - IO 11ISIA U0ND2II3Y PUD SYIDG X210wslg | WY 00-0T | SZ0Z ‘€ 42qwaidas
sjuswano.rduwi| Woo.Isay yied BWOLIDS / 10141510 UOLEDIIBY pue siied YJewsid

uonenqe] pg

saioed | jedpiunpy juoneuodsuely | J33em

dnosn buysasujbuzy

w@xmﬁd‘




PARK DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Neighborhood Park in William Blackstone Addition

This Park Development Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 11th day of September
2025, by and between Lucinda Ward, whose address is 191 Prairie Court, Fond Du Lac, WI 54938, Michael
Ward, whose post office address is 201 South Main Street, Suite 200, Minot, ND 58701, Adrian L. Ward, whose
address is 616 North 7" Street, Bismarck, ND 58501, Nichole Phillips, whose address is 6351 River Road,
Bismarck, ND 58501, Elizabeth Martin, whose address is 8 10" Avenue NE, Minot, ND 58703, Arthur Ward,
whose address is 2600 24" Street SE, Minot, ND 58701 (“Landowners”) and the PARK DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF BISMARCK, a park district under the laws of the State of North Dakota, 400 East Front Avenue,
Bismarck, North Dakota 58504 (“Park District).

Preliminary Statement

The purpose of the neighborhood parks and Greenway policy is to maintain and enhance the high-quality
visual aesthetic of the community and to ensure that adequate usable neighborhood parks, Greenway and
recreational facilities are provided for the existing and future residents of the City of Bismarck. Because new
development within the City, or intended to be in the City, increases population and the demand for public services,
it shall be the policy of the City of Bismarck that the owner and/or Landowner of major urban residential subdivision
plats provide for neighborhood parks, playgrounds, Greenway and natural areas, and trails. The provision of such
facilities in newly developed areas maintains the high quality of the life enjoyed by the citizens of the community
by permitting the City to identify, obtain, continue, maintain and enhance its recreation and Greenway system.

Landowner is the owner of a 2.5 acre, more or less, tract of real property (Park Area) and an 8.1 acre, more
or less, tract of real property (Greenway Area) located in, or planned to be annexed to, the City of Bismarck,
Burleigh County, North Dakota (the “Landowner Property”), specifically described below and delineated on the
plat/survey as attached Exhibit A:

Greenway Area/Trail Easement - Lot 20, Block 1 (8.1 acres) and
Park Area - Lot 1, Block 6 (2.5 acres) in William Blackstone Addition

Landowner is in the process of planning a residential development on the Landowner Property in which the
Landowner desires to include a neighborhood park of approximately 2.5 acres and a greenway of approximately
8.1 acres on the Landowner Property, the location being generally shown on Exhibit A. Landowner/Assign’s focus
is to create a community with its own character and to provide residential development and recreational amenities
for the support of the community and to promote ease of access in and around the community.

Park District desires to establish an additional neighborhood park in Bismarck and will design the 2.5-acre
tract (the “Park Area”) and a trail in the 8.1-acre tract (the “Greenway Area”). The Park District will affect the
construction of the park amenities and manage the Park Area and the trail in the Greenway Area, all pursuant to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement and the rules and regulations established by the Board of Park
Commissioners from time to time.

The Park Area and Greenway Area will play a vital role in this development by not only providing
recreational amenities for this community and the surrounding area but also to provide the necessary connections
throughout the development to other areas in Bismarck. To the extent appropriate and possible, all trails will
ultimately connect to current and future Park District parks.

Agreement

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above preliminary statements, the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged,
the parties agree as follows:



1. Scope of Agreement. This Agreement shall not constitute a partnership or a joint venture by and
between the Landowner and the Park District. Neither party has a right or obligation to bind the other party to any
course of action or commitment as it relates to the development of the Landowner Property, including the Park Area
that is described herein. Each of the parties is an independent contractor and, although they will coordinate their
efforts to develop the Park Area, possibly to include elements of design, access and amenities, neither party is
assuming any obligation of the other party.

2: Conveyances. On the date of closing, as herein described, Landowner shall cause to be transferred
and conveyed to the Park District the approximately 2.5 +/- acres that constitutes this portion of the Park Area, as
is in the general location as shown on the site plan attached as Exhibit A and further delineated on Exhibit A-1. The
terms of the conveyance are described in the attached Exhibit C, Real Estate Purchase Contribution Agreement.
The parties acknowledge that the approved plat shall dedicate the Park Area to public use and include a trail
easement in the Greenway.

Landowner will provide the Park District with an abstract of title to the Park Area no later than ten (10)
days prior to closing. In lieu of an abstract of title, the Landowner at its option may provide to the Park District an
owner’s policy of title insurance in an amount equal to the sales price of the Park Area as stated in the Real Estate
Purchase Agreement or attorney opinion of title.

3. Landowner and Park District Obligations. Landowner and Park District acknowledge that they will
be responsible for the following amenities to be located on the Landowner Property and the Park Area and Greenway
Area:

a. Specific Neighborhood Park Amenities are described on Exhibit B and will be installed by the Park
District and financed through a City of Bismarck special assessment improvement district with the
costs for the Specific Park Amenities assessed against the benefitted Lot Owners property as
described in Exhibit A-2.

b. Park District District-wide Amenities are described on Exhibit B and will be installed by the Park
District and financed through a City of Bismarck special assessment improvement district with the
costs for the Park District District-wide Amenities assessed against the benefitted Park District
Property. The Landowner, at its sole cost and expense, will cause to be performed the rough grading
and stormwater crossing for the trail in the Greenway.

c. The Landowner shall provide the necessary easements for utilities for the Park Area.

d. The Landowner, at its sole cost and expense, shall provide the following with regard to the Park
Area:
i The Landowner will provide an easement for the trail and all engineering and infrastructure

required for the trail crossing, including the culvert.

ii. Prepare a complete boundary survey of the Park Area showing all rights-of-way, easements
and any other physical burdens that may encumber the Park Area. The Landowner shall
cause the Park Area to be staked so that it can be later identified by the Park District.

iii. The Landowner will provide the Park District with copies of such tests, investigations and
reports which may have been completed by the Landowner including, but not limited to,
any soil boring tests and results of environmental testing. Should such test disclose that
the Park Area cannot support the intended park development or if there are environmentally
hazardous conditions on the Landowner Property and/or Park Area, the Park District will



not be required to close and accept the portion of the Landowner Property to be included
in the Park Area.

iv. To the best of its ability, the Landowner shall provide the Park District with safe access to
the Park Area and such areas leading to the Park Area.
4. Park Area Design. The Park District shall develop a design for the Park Area that provides park

activities, such as walking trails, shelters and playgrounds. Attached on Exhibit A-1 is the parties’ initial concept
of the park design. As the Park District designs and plans the Park Amenities for the Park Area, it will provide the
Landowner with periodic reports.

5. Maintenance. In entering into this Agreement, the Park District contemplates it will maintain the
Park Area within its normal park maintenance program and consistent with other parks within the Bismarck area.
The Park District will be generally responsible for future maintenance of the Park Area, the trails leading to the
Park Area and the equipment and the other Park Amenities in the Park Area. If the Landowner and the Park District
agree to coordinate access to other trails or parks or provide other amenities, any such other amenities agreed to by
and between the Park District and the Landowner may require a joint maintenance agreement.

6. Construction. The construction of the Park Amenities described in Section 3 and as shown on
Exhibit B are intended to be completed after the infrastructure of the surrounding development is complete and are
dependent on the approval of a City of Bismarck special assessment improvement district.

7 Naming Rights. The Landowner requests to name the Park Area, VandeWalle Park.
8. General Provisions.
a. This Agreement, together with the other surveys, plans and specifications that have been reviewed

by the parties or will later be provided pursuant to this Agreement and the attachments hereto,
contain the entire agreement among the parties respecting the matters herein set forth and supersede
all prior discussions with respect to such matters. Notwithstanding the above, the parties
acknowledge that this is a work in progress and development of the final design for the Park Area
will be part of this Agreement.

b. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of all the parties and their respective
successors and assigns.

C. This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of North
Dakota.
d. This Agreement may be modified only by a written document signed by all parties. A purported

oral modification shall not be effective.

e. The Landowner shall hold the Park District harmless for any claim or injury to a person or property
arising out of, or in the course of; its construction, design, and plan of the Park Area. In like manner,
the Park District, once it acquires the Park Area and assumes maintenance responsibility, will hold
the Landowner harmless for claims arising out of its negligence in maintaining the Park Area.



LANDOWNERS:

Lucinda Ward

By:

Lucinda Ward

Michael Ward

By:

Michael Ward

Adrian L. Ward

By:

Adrian L. Ward

Nichole Phillips

By:

Nichole Phillips

Daniel Phillips, JR.

By:

Daniel Phillps, JR

Elizabeth Martin

By:

Elizabeth Martin

Robert Wade Martin

By:

Robert Wade Martin
Arthur Ward
By:

Arthur Ward

PARK DISTRICT:

THE PARK DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF BISMARCK

By:

Its: President

By:

Its: Clerk



( 2000-9v801 "ON 122f01d
zjo 133y

e N
ORI ONIMIINIONT | s %
NCLSNOH,  [m

LW sesa] it st or | moscZtn | werst [ oore | adec | wn 6| siss | atsrs ) e | aotvs | doavs | eowwe | oces| v D] scmas| dows [was| we | w
o] 0v955n | s | oot [ os |t et | s ssoat osy | mostztun | otevz | woots | sosr | wn B e ) © 9% | 4041055 | omvt | oeore | oers | o Z3e | darstan | Lowd |evus| e | 0
ver| o seom | woce | e | et | o W | mostavai oo o it | oum | ree | w0 TR ) 05| arisonss | dosrs | oore | oees | o Dm| it | aome |ooas| e | oo
zac| s.etzzoin | Jueac | eotes | ster | e Zrer| mosstan Zta st zet | ovm | ssa | wo 32008 AN | -ttt © ots | zs.es | doavd | ocuw | st | i3 | maoties | s |wons| sver | e
Tise | dAsez.n | tors | eowed | axss | e oy et eree | n.to ov.res | evsts | coser | svee | oo 100 66 70w | oiLe ) wov | amsais | tewss | evar | ovoe | o0 5091 | mosat v | oot |woos | cent | m
SUiz| asnoen | wsct | et | wive | an cott| st ss.om| oweez | sows | ooet e | e ssws | wonrton | oosel | e | won e R o vt | s i | asens | was | aves | a0 Zovat | maev 2o | otreor | wors | zoeer | o
DOTiL|  vow Av s | otsee | ooveet | cemei | ot 100t | Moto40.n | ocsost | ek | svsor a6 | .65 65055 | oeatdt | o5t | cses | o0 0t | Ml | st ) 93| atas s | dowvs | ootis| uw | wo atere | mososo.son | eotieet | woo [ rms| v
Jert | azsoran | st | mons | wa | s ov it | ot 2v-uw | ezsnst | sower | zow wivs| a0t | sosost | mser | aevs | w0 w9ts | Leats | dans B wa6a| aatsoss | omvs | oowts| we | Zo0cz| 3505500 | wvonez | p0oss | ewez| sm
e st | aoo | e | mn s | mocooneon | rcarot | ooese | owis | o o | ot oats | 3zeatats | domrs w 1963 |_32041 055 | domnd | sctis| awe | o0 scart|_mrezes | st | pucee | o | e
. el I I ot w01 | moo o wow | ermszt | socee | zewr| o | wetsias S3es | satmsis | oms o D36 | sscran | aome | wos | ue | w T | asowton | wvees | moa| wa | o
e " w1zms | mosa | o | wn U35 | morss3con | Leons | eoee | arss | oms wra R ) ) Z3es | stsovs | doavd | stz | e | v o1 | ke sis | vy |moa| sew | oo
&My awol Livwi3e003 rtor | s atam | ovetod | et | st | o vt | merzoon | sewns | soocs | Gemi | en B ats | ior ot | dowea ) Do | aovaiars | soms | oows | mw | wiw | seatom | atms | sows| ow | o
PV LIS O
7 204 Ty P I I S S B ) e I ] ) ) i ) ) W g | maaa D | wea| et | wden | | [wssipion [ smiaomn | vwea | riney [wanan [ 0o | [wsssipien [omenapmo | ewsa [ e | i [ a3am
iy
nl aqe) anin) 21qe] anin) ajqe1 amn) iqeL ann) ajqeL anin) ajge anin)
E |
_ 2 I I I ET D oo | masatan | aet [oveen] aow | we o] saneon ool o
2| | H—mmr— o o | 2t | e A e | Mosas.an | ZUsy | Svestt | £veot| o3 2506 | 1esc0.rn w506 | so
3 | nomTsvE Al e -
b __ @ ¥5 13 oo [ e | w0 ae7s | dse.stats | oesosn | ooooe | 9w | m 0506 506 | v
_ 3 H & BT ot | zen | o Teec| aasatts | awitd | soxe | v | w E ) e | o
4 T |1 . 1999 2o B9 9L 35010595 K o R e e | mat o | | e v | m | Vo =] =
| o W sooe s a0 &3 croe sfoson & T N P e I | T e e I | N BT e o
] y JERIXTY El i E : =
sersowngre || UL 1SEES.IN $ESLT 3,21 4o, egs e W TATLL e e e e IR SIS, L ~ ooov | 30145005 | tvaes | oovoc | goor | v et | movs s st | veanet | mooos | ooec | o TeTe| 50060 e | oo
T iy - 2 o snt ) 0009 1SELZLSS
) P 1 loo'esz a.tz06 05 e ol oo 2\ $ avsor | a.enis s | o1staz | cooor | voser| s Tver| MoTav.ess | Stens | oovee | asez | 10 STt | movsostn mwat| o
_ 04 X _. S 1 v PAER] & T R e R STet| moaeavies | 2son | sooes | see | on | aevscdis rur| o
" iz 1599972 B o00v | L65.02.00 | troot | svett| wor | 19 558 | murtstazs | osss | ooois | sy | e we%s | 29190658 )
100'SL 3.50.08.5¢ REIN o
_ 3! Cxrer| Lws e5.siN | sours [sven [oemi| o0 we| mesoorats | svoes | oooes | aew | e wivi| 3016t ss90.9 | poews | asw | o
MeLT 62 6N
TRV P e e L T T e e e e e | S T T EE I E T
I | sosror  wear [FESCTY ey — p— Ty o | Fysm—" pr Ty ey ey pRews) PRy | prsm—, ey I e ke )
$ZSIT L2E6ROIS
FPPYamioanaL —
e .n.ﬁ‘\.\mn TroEle,, 3I1qeL ANy a|qeL Ny 2|qeL anny
iy AHY3y
TS I
_ = 3
o Tert | verazaws | owsar [mret sz ] oo o s [soom [ o | 1o
5
| 5 R e P e T
nit | vstacas | eses | sook | aoet| o 3006 |_Muio50.5% v | ovent | oos | oo
= T el e i ) 1006 | Moo0.1s.095 | Moty | socert| twos | ©
] w915 | Moo se.ten | e | ocont | iwis| oo 1906 | mus0.0r.955 | oty | aotent | toos | ©
2
H ir | maras.on | oeetz || oo | o 006 | muro 26255 | ety | oot | wos | 6
| o e e EX T D p I e T
v | mzzoo s | tocsa |porin | xow | o st | mors o ars | vasd | oo | et |
T Tl D058 | moatt0.ws | ocst | soert | cos | 9o S66a | moozs.iss | eors | oL | 006 | »
awwner | ‘| moacsos | 2otse | mv | wsi | so w0a | meesess | s | ot | w00 | B
sk g "y osa | mteso.oms | Zocse || w08t | 3563 | A0 61.5% | dnos | o | oo | ©
_ , e e e e e e e
s 3 B\ e S R S T R s R
S ESERT b I F G SR rpp=rated A Nz ajqeL aan; 2|qeL dAIN;
_ 101 H st Ha ANVHLS 3 & il 1qeLMm
o 3 T e N \e
E3 N )
M | E oswwn  Efgi S2ER N 4
H & o 2% 7|
szsen gml & Tae Gz 0@ ) & ot [ava [ @
= 9101 3D o] ol S ) 2DN-s019 Lsterss
g TR % £y LD RALER Sstnon | wsit| @
B i 1252 s i3 5T . A
ol s o LT WIS 7, m\ 1.00.00.00n | sosar|
. 1505980 e B *ar ~ 205 v stw | a0t | oar
_ 3 s100 H z ro = S9N R i asacam | oot | o0
£ oot R e s VY. £ S BT
* FTaT -~ 4 y arany AN
_ ECE i 2991 4STSETT | £ 7 Nara T EEd D
1serat P e o NS @ veoz 't Ane s
viol 6100 8 . = sy
! 35 2081 7 3 < o5t sn
srvat o 152 2%
P 3 vio1 o 2. o1 E3 o @
= Ea X" . 0,4, EXT R
= 2l v o0 %, o | m
=2 :»!-.: 99T g ETE T % e,
101 01101 Y A KD
_ e 5 A5 BSY'ST o a
£101 Y e |
= AT o N
_ = msrcron G o | o
2 g erasy G597 D MLSE e, —
& &y z1i01 - ] .E.sm“x‘aumn.u.?.c % st | @
} 3 s 265,65, 00071 i
152 618 z101 -
_ . Ei:
. o, Wt oras| aosr | =m0
£ 4
mw 35 ErrakaE
5 sErve 53| 3 ET6C MSLILSS e, 3555068 | AT [ M
s101 o3| 3 LovasNTIN) (21012 13018 2 N
ER s | s | o
_ S i z — === — [1ovas N30 1 107 7007 st | stz [ o
S 2550 kg e (OIS NI 21 1017 20078 -
o 35 e d |\d=m,>wm2<.. iy HoumLIa mrsieos | e | 0
3g- Mrean —— SUYMAOLS 3 I IV Vv Dwasai g | wpun | 2w
_ any AN = = oYY TevaGTIAION o
g
L N1 1030335 7L INRALErS aigeL aury
3 # 183000 (63T ATY
_ z TOYWRONIE VLA
I $156565'0 ‘0¥ 01 YOLOVA NOSYIANG) LYNIGHOD
£ TONYISID ONNOYD GTINSYI HLIM. 5 "
2 ! s S vz oY oL
= 1007 S0 LNDASTIOY
R = 1S ITESE Imviovic
B = INOTHLNGS £y OV
s (V3¥Y NOLLNILIO M3LYM WHOLS. LSS YNICHOM MY 1 YIS YIOTYO HINON T
e % 'INIWISVA IaL Va5 NITUD) WAIVE LYNIGHOm
_ % NG fwesz R oxlon ved AINNIONN 40 LN 1HNIGNO LID
v 5y s 304 INIRININNG) 10 1N 187062 HINDE Y14 LY, YAIVA HLNON
X = SN St 139w
£5 e e s
N Z5 SILON
SOLYED L SV LENED et e e
100007 60 Ly p SRS S ——
X 5P £, 0.2 TR i .
A\
N\ & R .: VL10XVA HLYON ‘ALNNOD HOI3THNEG NOYVIASIE 40 ALDD
“ AL ECH EG
0 o L SN ° NVIQI43N TVdIDNIYd H1d1d 3HL 30 1SIM 08 3ONVYH
o) Wil TS0L" JogeY '£0 307 i ¥
R K S A L ONROI LNTAINON NOW: HLYON 6ET dIHSNMOL ‘Z NOILD3S 40 HILHVND 1SVIHLNOS IHL 40 1uvd
oeost CIEEE]

NOILLIAAV INOLSHIVIE INVITIIM

J

A1ISd0ld 12do[eAaq JO 1e[d - ¥V NgIyx3




Q,_

-

Aemuaauo 3 yJed jo wessdelq
T-V LIgIHX3



EXHIBIT A-2

Map of Benefitted Property

“WILLIAM
 BLACKSTONE

. Proposed
2nd'ADDITION

- Lwiam
BLACKSTONE

WILLIAM

* BLACKSTONE'
ADDITION

f

Proposed 3rd

)

E Shared-use




William Blackstone Addition
Neighborhood Park & Greenway
Preliminary Opinion of Cost rev. 8/28/25

Exhibit B

Item Description Qty. Unit Unit Price Total
Neighborhood Assessment Amenities
| 1 [Mobilization 1 EA | S 37,200 | S 37,200
2 |[Contract Bond 1 EA S 6,200 | S 6,200
3 |Erosion Control, Permitting, St Water 1 LSS 15,000 | $§ 15,000
4 |Grading 1 LS |S 20,000 | $§ 20,000
5 4" (6')Concrete Sidewalk (Access paths) 9360 | SF | §$ 81S 74,880
6 {4" Concrete Shelter Pad 2092 | SF | S 81S 16,736
7 |Playground Equipment & Installation 1 LS |$ 120,000 | S 120,000
8 |Playground Surfacing (EWF) 1 LS |$ 7,000 | S 7,000
9 |Concrete Stairs 1 LS | S 10,000 | S 10,000
10 {Concrete Play Curb (6") 172 [ LF |S 60 | S 10,320
11 {Concrete Playground Access Ramp 1 EA S 1,500 | $ 1,500
12 |Irrigation 1 LSS 40,000 | S 40,000
13 |Benches 1 EA | S 1,950 | S 1,950
14 {Picnic Tables 4 EA | S 2,800 | S 11,200
15 |Prefabricated Picnic Shelter 1 EA|S 60,000 | S 60,000
16 |Park Evergreen Trees 12 EA | S 750 | S 9,000
17 Park Deciduous Trees 24 EA IS 675 | $ 16,200
18 |Seeding - Irrigated Mix w/ Hydromulch 2 AC1|S 7,000 | $ 14,000
Total for Neighborhood Park Amenities | $ 471,186
District-wide Assessment Amenities
1 |Greenway Shared-Use Trail 2935 | SY | S 25| S 73,375
2 |Greenway Evergreen Trees 37 EA S 750 | $ 27,750
3 |Greenway Deciduous Trees 32 EA | S 675 1S 21,600
4 {Seeding - Non-irrigated Mix w/ Hydromulch 2 AC|{S 7,000 | S 14,000
5 iRough Grading & Stormwater Crossing *construction by Owner/Developer
Total for District-wide Amenities | $ 136,725
Total Construction Costs for Neighborhood Park Assessment 5 471,186
Land costs S 435,600
Estimated consultant fees (15%) $ 70,678
Assessment fees S 90,679
10% contingencies $ 54,186
Total estimated cost $§ 1,122,329
ASSESSMENT ESTIMATE  WITH FULL LAND
PURCHASE
Estimated Number of Single-family Lots in Blackstone 1st, 2nd, 3rd Addition 226
Estimated Number of multi-family units (75 units x 2 multiplier) 150
Total Assessment Per Lot (by unit only) S 2,985
Estimated Annual Assessment  $ 199




EXHIBIT C — Real Estate Purchase Contribution Agreement

REAL ESTATE PURCHASE CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT

THIS REAL ESTATE CONTRIBUTION AGREEMENT is entered into as of the 11th day
of September, 2025, by and between Lucinda Ward, whose address is 191 Prairie Court, Fond
Du Lac, WI 54938, Michael Ward, whose post office address is 201 South Main Street, Suite
200, Minot, ND 58701, Adrian L. Ward, whose address is 616 North 7™ Street, Bismarck, ND
58501, Nichole Phillips, whose address is 6351 River Road, Bismarck, ND 58501, Elizabeth
Martin, whose address is 8 10" Avenue NE, Minot, ND 58703, Arthur Ward, whose address is
2600 24™ Street SE, Minot, ND 58701 (as “Contributors”), and the PARK DISTRICT OF THE
CITY OF BISMARCK, a park district under the laws of the State of North Dakota, 400 East
Front Avenue, Bismarck, North Dakota 58504 (as “Recipient”).

In consideration of the mutual terms, covenants, conditions and agreements herein
contained, it is hereby agreed by and between the parties as follows:

1L Contribution of Real Property. Contributor agrees to contribute, convey,
assign, transfer and deliver to Recipient, and Recipient agrees to accept, acquire and take
from Contributor, all of Contributor’s right, title and interest, in and to that certain real
property located at Lot 1, Block 6 of William Blackstone Addition, in the City of Bismarck, in
the County of Burleigh, State of North Dakota.

Z. Purchase Price, Payment and Contribution. The agreed value of the real
property is four hundred thirty-five thousand, six hundred dollars ($435,600). The agreed
price to be paid by the Buyer to Seller for the real property shall be four hundred thirty-five
thousand, six hundred dollars ($435,600) which shall be paid by wire transfer upon the date
of closing.

3. Closing. The Closing Date shall be determined after a Park Improvement
Special Assessment District for this Property is created by the City of Bismarck. Contributor
shall deliver at the time of closing a Warranty Deed conveying title to the Recipient free and
clear of all liens and encumbrances and subject to easements, zoning and restrictions of
record. Real estate taxes and special assessments shall be prorated to the time of Closing
with the Recipient responsible for all taxes accrued after the Date of Closing. The Contributor
is responsible for all taxes accrued before the date of closing. Contributor will provide the
Recipient with an abstract of title to the real property no later than ten (10) days prior to
closing. In lieu of an abstract of title, the Contributor at its option may provide to the
Recipient an owner’s policy of title insurance or attorney’s title opinion in an amount equal
to the sales price.

4, Possession of the Property. Recipient shall be given possession of the
property on the date of closing.

5. Risk of Loss. The risk of loss by destruction or damage to the property by fire
or otherwise prior to the closing of the sale is that of the Contributor.



6. Survival. All of the terms, covenants, conditions, representations, warranties
and agreements of this Real Estate Contribution Agreement shall survive and continue in
force and effect and shall be enforceable after the Date of Closing and delivery of the
Warranty Deed.

7e Effective Real Estate Contribution Agreement. This Real Estate
Contribution Agreement shall become effective and shall be binding upon the parties only
after it has been executed by all of the parties.

8. Entire Agreement; Modification. This Real Estate Contribution Agreement
constitutes the entire and complete agreement between the parties and supersedes any
prior oral or written agreements between the parties with respect to the Property. It is
expressly agreed that there are no verbal understandings or agreements which in any way
change the terms, covenants and conditions set forth herein, and that no modification of this
Real Estate Contribution Agreement and no wavier of any of its terms and conditions shall
be effective unless in writing and duly executed by the parties.

9. Binding Effect. All covenants, agreements, warranties and provisions of this
Real Estate Contribution Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties and their respective heirs, representatives, successors and assigns. When used
herein, the singular shall include the plural, the plural shall include the singular, and the use
of one gender shall include all other genders, as and when the context so requires.

10.  Controlling Law. This Real Estate Contribution Agreement has been made
and entered into under the laws of the state of North Dakota, and said laws shall control its
interpretation.

11. Time of Essence. Time is of the essence as to all dates and time periods set
forth in this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Real Estate Contribution
Agreement to be executed as of the date first above written.



CONTRIBUTORS: RECIPIENT:

Bismarck Parks and Recreation District

By: Lucinda Ward By: Mark Zimmerman, Board President

By: Michael Ward By: Kevin Klipfel, Clerk

By: Adrian L. Ward

By: Nichole Phillips

By: Daniel Phillips, JR

By: Elizabeth Martin

By: Robert Wade Martin

By: Arthur Ward



Exhibit D — Petition for Park Improvements

PETITION FOR PARK IMPROVEMENTS
For lots zoned Residential

DATE:

To the Honorable Board of City Commissioners
Bismarck, North Dakota

Commissioners:
The undersigned owners of the property liable to be assessed for the park improvement
respectfully petition your Honorable Board to have park and trail improvements

completed on (legal description of lots where park and greenway is to be developed):

Greenway Area/Trail Easement - Lot 20, Block 1 (8.1 acres) and
Park Area - Lot 1, Block 6 (2.5 acres) in William Blackstone Addition

It is agreed that 100% of the costs of said park improvements shall be assessed to the
benefited property according to Bismarck Parks and Recreation District’'s Basis of
Special Assessment Policy.

SIGNATURE and ADDRESS

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (Property Owner/s)

Lots 2-19, Block 1

Lot 1, Block 2 Michael Ward

Lots 1-3, Block 3 201 South Main Street
Lots 1-16, Block 4 Suite 200

Lots 2-13, Block 5 Minot, ND 58701

Lots 2-12, Block 6
Lots 1-3, 5-26, Block 7

Lots 1-12, Block 8 Michael Ward Nichole Phillps
Lots 1-13, Block 9

All in William Blackstone Addition

Lucinda Ward Daniel Phillips, JR
Adrian L. Ward Elizabeth Martin
Arthur Ward Robert Wade Martin
For City Engineer Use Only
Approved by Gabe Schell, P.E. Date

City Engineer, Bismarck, ND



MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF PARK coMMissioNERs - DRAFT
August 21, 2025

The Board of Park Commissioners held their regular meeting on August 21, 2025 in the Tom
Baker meeting room of the City/County Building. President Zimmerman called the meeting to
order at 5:15 pm. Commissioners Herzog, Jeske and Redmann were present. Commissioner
Gilbertson was absent. The pledge of allegiance was said.

Commissioner Redmann moved to approve the agenda as presented. Commissioner Jeske
seconded the motion, and the voting went as follows: Ayes: Commissioners Herzog, Jeske,
Redmann, and President Zimmerman. The nays being none, the motion carried.

The following people appeared as the featured partners and programs:
e Dakota Media Access - Executive Director Tom Gerhardt
e Dakota West Arts Council - Executive Director Jason Thoms

Jeff Ubl from Ubl Design Group appeared before the Board regarding the bids for the World
War Memorial roof replacement project. No bids were received. Commissioner Redmann
moved approval for this project to be re-bid. Commissioner Jeske seconded the motion, and
the voting went as follows: Ayes: Commissioners Herzog, Jeske, Redmann, and President
Zimmerman. The nays being none, the motion carried.

Executive Director Klipfel reviewed a proposal from the company who is working on the
Channel Drive/Hay Creek Interceptor Main Avenue to Divide Avenue project. As part of that
project the Park District would like to complete the portion of the Channel Drive trail that is not
included with the city of Bismarck’s project. The price to complete this work is $153,220.49.
Commissioner Jeske moved to approve this quote for this work. Commissioner Redmann
seconded the motion, and the voting went as follows: Ayes: Commissioners Herzog, Jeske,
Redmann, and President Zimmerman. The nays being none, the motion carried.

Executive Director Klipfel provided an update on some of this year’s projects.

Commissioner Redmann moved to approve the following consent agenda.
e Consideration of July 17, 2025 Board meeting minutes
e Easement to the City of Bismarck for a Municipal Ballpark easement
e Consideration of agreement with University of Mary for use of the BSC Aquatic and
Wellness Center
e Request to dispose of fitness equipment
e Request authorization to apply for a 2028 Transportation Alternative Grant for a trail
connection through the Clairmont Family Conservation Park
Commissioner Herzog seconded the motion, and the voting went as follows: Ayes:
Commissioners Herzog, Jeske, Redmann, and President Zimmerman. The nays being none, the
motion carried.



Commissioner Redmann moved to approve the bills for payment with checks 408297 to
408323 and 219312 to 219536 along with bank drafts DFT001590 to DFT001606, EFTs 3483 to
3525 and direct deposits 88912 to 90955. Commissioner Jeske seconded the motion, and the
voting went as follows: Ayes: Commissioners Herzog, Redmann, Jeske and President
Zimmerman. The nays being none, the motion carried.

The next regular Board meeting will be September 11, 2025, at 5:15 pm in the Tom Baker
Meeting Room with the with the public hearing on the proposed 2025 budget. The meeting
was adjourned at 6:11 pm.



	doc06151020250905123028.pdf
	Budget as Introduced - 2026 (1).pdf
	1c. Comp Mill Levy in Mills -2026.pdf
	Mill Levy - Past 10 yrs 

	2-6. Rev.Exp-Proposed-2026.pdf
	Revenue 
	Expense 

	7-10. Rev.Exp Source-Function-2026.pdf
	Summary Rev 
	Summary-Exp 

	11-12.Charts-Function-2026.pdf
	Chart-GF
	Chart-ALL

	13-23.2026 Fees & Charges-PROPOSED.pdf
	Golf
	Others
	AWC-CRFC Pkgs
	AWC & CRFC
	CRFC Fees

	24-27. 2026 Seasonal EE Pay Plan-Proposed.pdf
	Original

	29. PrelimBudgetStMT-PH Notice - 2026.pdf
	PRELIM


	doc06151020250905123028



